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Notice is hereby given that the 50th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Denim Developers 
Limited will be held on Monday, the 30th day of November, 2020 at 12 p.m. through Video Conferencing 
(VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2020 and Statement of 

Profit & Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended on that date, together with the 
Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report thereon. 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Patil, who retires by rotation at this Annual 
General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 
3. To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolutions, with or without  modification, as a 

Ordinary Resolution : 
 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 152  read with Schedule IV and all other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification 
of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Ms. Laxmi Pant, who was 
appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and as per Article of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the 
date of this Annual General Meeting, eligible for appointment and has consented to act as a Director 
of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a 
shareholder under Section 160 of the Act proposing her candidature for the office of Director of the 
Company, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the company for a fixed term of 
five (5) years, and she is not liable to retire by rotation." 
 

4. To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolutions, with or without  modification, as a 
Ordinary Resolution : 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof),and 
applicable regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and in accordance with Articles of Association of the Company and with recommendation of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Director, consent of the members of the 
company be and is hereby accorded to appoint Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod as Non-executive Chairperson 
of the company for a term of 5 years, and she is liable to retire by rotation." 
 

5. To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution, with or without modifications, as a 
Special Resolution: 

        
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 30 
of Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 and subject to the confirmation by the Hon’ble Regional 
Director (Eastern Region), Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the registered office of 
the company be shifted from the state of West Bengal to the state of Rajasthan. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the existing Clause II of the Memorandum of Association of the Company 
be and is hereby substituted by the following clause: 
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           II. The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the State of Rajasthan. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT on obtaining the confirmation from the Regional Director, the Registered 
Office of the company be shifted from the state of West Bengal to the state of Rajasthan. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to 
take suitable action to make a application to the Regional Director (Eastern Region), Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, Kolkata for confirmation of shifting of Registered office from 
the state of West Bengal to the state of Rajasthan and to file all the necessary forms and documents 
with the Registrar of Companies, Kolkata and Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan and to authorize any 
person in this matter to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required in this regard.” 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: 3rd November, 2020 
Place: Kota 

 By Order Of The Board 
 For Denim Developers Limited 

 
 
 

(Komal Mundra) 
Company Secretary 

 
 
NOTES: 
 
1. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general 

meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 
and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be held through 
video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and 
participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM. 
 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars 
dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-
voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this purpose, 
the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of casting 
votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the EGM/AGM 
will be provided by CDSL. 

 
3. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the 
Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to all 
members.  

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and 

cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM/EGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 
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and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of 
India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and 
cast their votes through e-voting. 

 
6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 

Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.denimdevelopersltd.com . The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited and the Calcutta Stock Exchange 
Limited at www.msei.in and www.cse-india.com respectively. The AGM/EGM Notice is also 
disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting 
system during the AGM/EGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

 
7. The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 

 
8. Corporate Members (i.e. other than individual / HUF, NRI etc.) attending to send their authorized 

representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
requested to send to the Company, a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their 
representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM and to vote through remote e – voting. 

 
9. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed during the 

Book Closure period, i.e., from November 24, 2020 to November 30, 2020, both days inclusive. 
 
10. While Members holding shares in physical form may write to the Company for any change in their 

address and bank mandates, Members having shares in electronic form may inform any change in 
address and bank details to their depository participant(s) immediately. 

 
11. The Members holding shares in the same name or same order of names under different folios are 

requested to send the share certificates for consolidation of such shares to the Company. 
 
12. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the 

Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their 
nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. Members holding shares 
in physical form may submit the same to the Company. Members holding shares in electronic form may 
submit the same to their respective depository participant. 

 
13. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the 

order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 
 
14. The Members desirous of obtaining any information/ clarification concerning the accounts and 

operations of the Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company 
Secretary at least ten days before the Annual General Meeting, so that the information required may 
be made available at the Annual General Meeting. 

 
15. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules framed there under, the 

Company may send notice of general meeting, directors' report, auditors' report, audited Financial 
Statements and other documents through electronic mode. Further, pursuant to the first proviso to the 
Rule 18 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rule, 2014, the Company shall provide an 
advance opportunity at least once in a financial year to the members to register their e-mail address 
and changes therein. In view of the same, Members are requested to kindly update their e-mail address 

http://www.denimdevelopersltd.com/
http://www.msei.in/
http://www.cse-india.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/


DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED 
 
 

4 

with depository participants in case of holding shares in demat form. If holding shares in physical form, 
Members are requested to inform their e-mail ID to the Company. 

 
16. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the 

Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also 
advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be 
obtained from the concerned DP and holdings should be verified. 

 
17. The Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20, circulated to the members of the 

Company, is also uploaded on the Company's website www.denimdevelopersltd.com. 
 
18. As per Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 11 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 

Financial Statements may be sent to the Members:  
 

a) by electronic mode to such Members whose shares are held in dematerialized form and whose 
email Ids are registered with Depository for communication purposes;  

b) where Shares are held in physical form, to such Members who have positively consented in writing 
for receiving by electronic mode; and  

c) by dispatch of physical copies through any recognized mode of delivery as specified under Section 
20 of the Act, in all other cases. 
 

In case, you desire to receive the aforesaid documents in electronic mode in lieu of physical mode, 
kindly update your e-mail ID with:  
 

i. Our RTA: for the Shares held in physical form and  
ii. Your respective Depository Participants: for the Shares held in dematerialized form. 

 
19. The Company has decided to e-mail Annual Report through electronic mode to all the shareholders 

whose e-mail addresses has been registered/updated in the record of Company/ Registrar/ 
Depositories pursuant to the 'Green Initiative in Corporate Governance' initiated by The Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide its Circular Nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated 21.04.2011 
and 29.04.2011 respectively. Further, in support to this green initiative, the company has already sent a 
communication to all the shareholders that various documents/ notices meant for them will be sent 
electronically on their e-mail addresses as obtained from the Depositories/ other sources, unless 
specifically requested to be sent in physical form. The members who have not registered / updated 
their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to register/ update their e-mail addresses, in respect of 
electronic holdings with the Depository through their concerned Depository Participants. Members 
who hold their shares in physical form and who are desirous of receiving the communication/ 
documents in electronic form are requested to promptly register their e-mail addresses with the 
Registrar or the Company giving reference of their Folio Number. 

 
20. Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings, with 
respect to Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, is as follows: 
 

Name of Director Ms. Laxmi Pant Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod 
Designation Non-Executive Independent Director Non-executive Chairperson 
Date of Birth 12/12/1985 21/01/1990 
Date of Appointment 21/01/2020 02/11/2019 
Experience in Specific 
functional areas 

Human Resource and Administration - 
13 Years 

Real estate – 8 Years 

http://www.denimdevelopersltd.com/
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For other details such as number of meetings of the Board attended during the year, remuneration 
drawn in respect of the aforesaid directors, please refer to the Corporate Governance Report. 

 
21. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the 

quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

22. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 
 
23. E-voting: Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide 
members facility to exercise their votes at the AGM by electronic means and the business may be 
transacted through e-voting as per instructions below: 

 
(a) The voting period begins on 27th Day of November, 2020 at 9.00 A.M. IST and will end on 29th 

September, 2020 at 5.00 PM. IST. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares 
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of the 23rd day of 
November, 2020, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL 
for voting thereafter. 
 

(b) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting 
period. 

 
(c) Click on "Shareholders" tab. 

 
(d) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 

the meeting venue. 
(e) Now Enter your User ID  
 

a). For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b). For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

Details of shares held in 
the Company 

50 50 

List of companies in 
which Directorships 
held as on 31.03.2020 

- Glaze Corporate Services Private 
Limited 

- Hadoti Punji Vikas Limited 
- Industrial Tubes Manufacturers 

Private Limited 

- Goodwin Wealth Consultancy 
Private Limited 

- Radix Constructions Private 
Limited 

- Regent Infratech Private 
Limited 

- Vivid Realestate Private Limited 
- Wishmore Investsmart 

Consultancy Private Limited 
Chairman/Member of 
the Committees  
(Other than Denim 
Developers Ltd.) in 
which she  is a Director 
as on 31.03.2020 

- Member – Audit Committee ( 
Hadoti Punji Vikas Limited) 

- Member – Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee ( 
Hadoti Punji Vikas Limited) 
 

No 

Relationship with other 
directors 

No No 
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c). Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 
Company.  
 

(f) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.  
 

(g) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on 
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 
(h) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 
(i) For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

 
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as PAN physical shareholders)  
- Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits 
of the sequence number in the PAN field.  
- In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 
0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL 
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter 
RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company 
records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format. 

Bank detail Enter the Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company 
records for the said demat account or folio.  
Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are 
not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio 
number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

 
(j) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.  

 
(k) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu 
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. 
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of 
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting 
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other 
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.  

 
(l) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice.  
 

(m) Click on the EVSN for the relevant on which you choose to vote. 
 

(n) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent 
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.  

 
(o) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.  
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(p) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box 
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.  

 
(q) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.  

 
(r) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 

page.  
 

(s) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.  

 
(t) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-Voting app can be 

downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app 
while Remote Voting on your mobile.  

 
(u) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 

Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or 
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or info@denim.org.in   

 
(v) The Board of Directors has appointed M/s Jain Saloni & Company, Practicing Company Secretary, as 

a Scrutinizer to scrutinize the process of remote e-voting and voting at the venue of the meeting in 
a fair and transparent manner.  

 
(w) The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will unblock the votes 

cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of 
the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a 
consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman 
of the meeting or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and 
declare the result of the voting forthwith. The Results declared along with the report of the 
Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company and on the website of CDSL immediately 
after the declaration of results by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The 
results shall also be immediately forwarded to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and the 
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited. 

 
(x) The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website 

www.denimdevelopersltd.com and on the website of CDSL immediately. The Company shall 
simultaneously forward the results to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and the Metropolitan 
Stock Exchange of India Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed. 

 
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 
DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN 
THIS NOTICE: 
 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned 
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
Company/RTA email id.  
 

2. For Demat shareholders - please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID 
or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:info@denim.org.in
http://www.denimdevelopersltd.com/
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statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy 
of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM 
through the CDSL e-Voting system. Shareholders may access the same at 
https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-
voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login 
where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.  
 

2. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / i-Pads for better 
experience.  

 
3. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting.  
 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.  

 
5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may 

register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 7 days prior to 
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 
number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM 
but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their 
name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). 
These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.  

 
6. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 

express their views/ask questions during the meeting 
 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM/EGM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 
above for Remote e-voting. 
 

2. Only those shareholders, who are present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and 
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the 
EGM/AGM.  

 
3. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM 

and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility , 
then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting 
during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.  

 
4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 

EGM/AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 
 
NOTE FOR NON - INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS AND CUSTODIANS: 



DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED 
 
 

9 

 
1. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the "Corporates" 
module.  
 

2. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.  

 
3. After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 

and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 
to vote on.  

 
4. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  
 

5. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued 
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 
scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
6. Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 

Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized 
signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email 
address viz; investors@cpil.in (designated email address by company), if they have voted from 
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the 
same. If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting 
System, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available 
at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-23058738 ) or Mr. 
Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022- 23058542). All grievances 
connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 
Dalvi, Manager, Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon 
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai-400013 or 
send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43. 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
Date: 3rd November, 2020 
Place: Kota 

 By Order Of The Board 
 For Denim Developers Limited 

 
 
 

(Komal Mundra) 
Company Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 

Item No. 3  
 
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 21.01.2020 appointed Ms. Laxmi Pant as an 
Additional Director of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 
to hold the office up to the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting.  
 
However, In respect of whom a Notice under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member 
proposing candidature of Ms. Laxmi Pant for the Directorship of the company. Keeping in view her rich 
experience and knowledge it would be in the interest of the Company to induct Ms. Laxmi Pant, as a Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation in accordance with the 
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company. Hence, this resolution is placed before the 
members for their consideration and if thought fit to pass as an ordinary resolution. 
 
None of the Directors is concerned or interested except the director as mentioned in the resolution. 
 
Item No. 4  
 
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 02.11.2019 appointed Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod 
as an Additional Director of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 
2013 to hold the office up to the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting.  
 
However, In respect of whom a Notice under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member 
proposing candidature of Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod for the Directorship of the company. Keeping in view her 
rich experience and knowledge it would be in the interest of the Company to induct Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod, 
as a Non-Executive Chairperson of the Company, liable to retire by rotation in accordance with the 
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company. Hence, this resolution is placed before the 
members for their consideration and if thought fit to pass as an ordinary resolution. 
 
None of the Directors is concerned or interested except the director as mentioned in the resolution. 
 
Item No. 5 
 
The company was initially incorporated in the state of West Bengal and since incorporation operating its 
business activities from its registered office situated at Kolkata. However, it is foreseen by the Management 
of the company that in near future the company’s business is likely to grow in Rajasthan and accordingly 
the company wish to focus more in the State of Rajasthan. The Directors of the company also resides and 
works mainly in Rajasthan. Having regard to these factors, your Directors think it appropriate to shift the 
Registered Office from its existing location in the state of West Bengal to the state of Rajasthan.  
  
With respect to shifting of Registered Office from one State to another state, Section 13 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with rule 30 of Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 stipulates that it must be done with 
the approval of Members by passing a special resolution at a general meeting of the company and then 
confirmation of the Regional Director should be obtained. Hence, this resolution is placed before the 
members for their consideration and if thought fit to pass as a special resolution, with or without 
modification. 
 
None of the Directors are interested in the resolution.         
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Directors Report 
 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 50th Annual Report on the business and operations of 
the Company together with the Audited Financial Statement for the Financial Year 2019-20. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 
The financial performance of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2020   is summarized below on 
Standalone basis:  

(in thousands) 
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 
Revenue from Operations 412.80 - 
Total Income 10,588.15 27,258.43 
Total Expenses 3,040.04 25,957.54 
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 7,044.11 1,300.89 

- Tax 2,043.70 - 
Net Profit/ (Loss) After Tax 4,499.82 1,300.89 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act'), the Financial Statements of the Company 
have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') notified under the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time. 
 
Financial Performance and Key Business Developments 
 
The company has made investment in lands in view of long-term returns, which is yet to be in-cash as their 
market rate is consistently growing. The management is optimistic for higher future return from its land 
bank. Further, one of associate company of Denim has launched a residential project in coaching area of 
Kota City. 
 
Currently real estate market facing slow down due to crunch of liquidity and financial facility in the market. 
However, above all this facts educational business of Kota City growing in a shining phase. Accordingly real 
estate exist near education hub of Kota city is in regular demand and investor are also getting good return 
of their investments.  
  
Extract of Annual Return:  
 
The Extract of Annual Return as required under Section 92(3) & 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is set out at (Annexure-1) 
which forms part of this report, a copy is also placed on the website of your Company 
www.denimdevelopersltd.com 
 
Number of Meetings of the Board 
 
The Board of Directors met 8 times in the year 2019-20. The details of the board meetings and the 
attendance of the Directors are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. 
 
Directors Responsibility Statement 
 
In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby 

http://www.denimdevelopersltd.com/
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confirms that: 
i. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 the applicable 

accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures. 

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for 
the year ended 31st March, 2020. 

iii. The Directors have taken sufficient and proper care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting material fraud and other irregularities. 

iv. The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis. 
v. There are proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
vi. That the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
 
Details in respect of fraud reported by auditors 
 
The auditors are not reported any fraud in reference of section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the 
financial year. 
 
Declarations by Independent Director 
 
Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the 
criteria of independence as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Schedules and Rules issued there under as well as Regulation 16(1)(b) of Listing Regulations (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force). 
 
Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration 
 
Company’s policy on director’s appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director etc. set out in Nomination and Remuneration 
Policy, which is part of Board report. 
 
Auditors:  
 
a) Statutory Auditors:  

 
M/s. Jain Akhil & Company, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, is Statutory Auditors of your Company. The 
Report given by the Auditors on the Financial Statements of the Company is part of the Annual Report. 
There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their 
Report.  
 
b) Secretarial Auditors:  

 
M/s Jain Saloni & Company, Practicing Company Secretary carried out the Secretarial Audit during the year. 
The Report given by the Auditors the Company is annexed herewith and forming part of the report as 
(Annexure–2).There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the 
Auditors in their Report.  
 
c) Internal Auditors:  
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Mr. Akash Krishnan, Internal Auditor of the Company carried out internal audit till the month of October, 
2019; afterwards, he resigned due to his person reasons.  
 
Then, the Audit Committee recommended appointment of Mr. Krishan Murari Sharma as an Internal 
Auditor of the company, which was duly approved by the board in its Meeting held on 2nd November, 2019. 
 
Mr. Krishnan handed over her auditing conclusion report to Mr. Sharma. In the end of year, Mr. Sharma 
submitted final internal auditor report to the board by considering and including report of Mr. Krishnan. 
 
Loans, Guarantee and Investment under section 186 
 
During the year loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company may exceed the limit define under 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and for this purpose same was authorized by shareholders by 
special resolution in general meeting under review.  
 
Particulars of Contract or Arrangement with Related Party under section 188(1) 
 
All related party transactions (RPTs), which were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's 
length basis and did not attract provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
During the year 2019-20, as required under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 23 of 
the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, all RPTs were reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee. Prior 
omnibus approvals are granted by the Audit Committee for related party transactions which are of 
repetitive nature, entered in the ordinary course of business and are on arm's length basis in accordance 
with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued hereunder & the Listing Regulations. 
 
A statement showing the disclosure of transactions with related parties as required under IND As is set out 
separately in this Annual Report. The Policy on RPTs as approved by the Board is uploaded on the 
Company's website www.denimdevelopersltd.com 
 
State of Company’s Affairs 
 
The company’s affairs are detailed stated under the ‘Financial Performance and Key Business 
Developments’ and ‘Management Discussion and Analysis Report. 
 
Amount proposes to carry to any reserve 
 
The company not proposes to carry any amount to any reserve. 
 
Dividend 
 
The Board of Directors regrets to recommend any Dividend for the year. 
 
Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the Financial Position between the end of the 
Financial Year and the date of Report: 
 
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company between 
the end of financial year and the date of report. 
 
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorptions and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 
 

http://www.denimdevelopersltd.com/
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Consider the business activities of the Company the requirement relating to providing the particulars 
relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption stipulated in Rule 8 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules 2014 required to be furnished u/s.134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable. 
 
Particulars of foreign currency earnings and outgo during the year: Nil. 
 
Statement for Development and Implementation of Risk Management Policy 
 
The Company has developed a risk management policy and identified risks and taken appropriate steps for 
their mitigation, for more details, please refer to the Management Discussion and Analysis set out in this 
Annual Report. 
 
Corporate Social Responsibility 
 
The section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is not 
applicable to the Company as the Net Profit of the Company is below the threshold limit prescribed by the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Performance Evaluation 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board has 
carried out an evaluation of its own performance and that of the individual Directors. The evaluation 
criteria, inter alia, covered various aspects of the Board's functioning including its composition, execution 
and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance. The performance of individual directors 
was evaluated on parameters such as Attendance and participations in the Meetings, Contribution towards 
growth of the Company, Leadership initiative, Team work attributes and supervision of staff members, 
Compliance with policies, safeguarding the interest of the Company etc. The Directors expressed their 
satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates Companies: 
 
The company has one Subsidiary company, which is engaged in manufacturing of copper tubes, alloys etc.: 
 
1. Industrial Tubes Manufacturers Private Limited 
 
The company has three following associate companies, which are also engaged in real estate business: 
 
1. Excellent Dreamestate Private Limited 
2. Resonant Wealth Consultancy Private Limited 
3. Expertise Wealth Consultancy Private Limited 
 
A separate statement in Form AOC -1 containing the salient features of Financial Statements of all 
associates of your Company forms part of Consolidated Financial Statements in compliance with Section 
129 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached as (Annexure-3). 
 
The Financial Statements of the of the company and related information are available for inspection by the 
members at the Registered Office of your Company during business hours on all days except Saturdays, 
Sundays and public holidays up to the date of the Annual General Meeting ('AGM') as required under 
Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013. Any member desirous of obtaining a copy of the said Financial 
Statements may write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of your Company. The Financial 
Statements including the Consolidated Financial Statements and all other documents required to be 
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attached to this report have been uploaded on the website of your 
Company www.denimdevelopersltd.com 
 
Changes in Nature of Business 
 
There was no change in the nature of business during the year under review.  
 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 
Following Directors and Key Managerial Personnel were appointed and resigned during the year; 
 
1. Mr. Nitin Gautam, Ms. Akansha Jain, Mr. Piyush Vijay, Mr. Aashish Jain and Mr. Yogesh Bansal have 

resigned from the board w.e.f. 10.04.2019. 
2. Ms. Babita Kriplani was appointed as an Additional Independent Director on 10.04.2019 and further 

appointed as Non-executive Independent Director in 49th AGM. 
3. Ms. Kavita Jain was appointed as Additional Independent Director on 02.11.2019 and further 

resigned on 21.01.2020. 
4. Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod was appointed as Additional Non-executive Director on 02.11.2019 and her 

appointment as Non-executive Chairperson of the company is proposed in ensuing AGM. 
5. Mr. Mukesh Kasera and Mr. Umesh Tiwari have resigned on 02.11.2019. 
6. Ms. Laxmi Pant was appointed as Additional Independent Director on 21.01.2020 and her 

appointment as Non-executive Independent Director is proposed in ensuing AGM. 
 
The details in respect of the composition of the Board and its committees have been provided in the 
Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report. 
 
The policy in respect of appointment and remuneration of KMP's and other employees in the Company 
“Nomination and Remuneration Policy” is attached herewith as (Annexure-4) 
 
Deposits  
 
During the year, your Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from the public within the 
meaning of section 2(32) and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as such, no amount of principal or interest 
on deposit was outstanding as of the balance sheet date. 
 
Significant & Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals  
 
There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals that would impact 
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 
 
Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the 
Company are adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious observations has been 
received from the Auditor of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. 
 
Particulars of Employees: 
 
There are no employees who are employed throughout the year and in receipt of remuneration 
aggregating Rs. 1,02,00,000/- or more per annum or employed for part of the year and in receipt of 
remuneration aggregating Rs. 8,50,000/- or more per month as limit prescribed under Section 197 (12) of 

http://www.denimdevelopersltd.com/
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the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rule 5 (2) and 5 (3) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
 
Name of the employees in terms of remuneration drawn: 
 

S. N. Employee 
Name Designation  Qualification 

Age 
(in 

years
) 

Date of 
Joining 

Date of 
Resignation Amount 

1. Mr. Rajesh 
Kumar Patil WTD and CFO B.Com 51 07.01.2019 - 3,60,000 

2. Ms. Komal 
Mundra 

Company 
Secretary CS 34 07.01.2019 - 3,15,000 

3. Mr. Pinaki Office Boy 10th  25 01-04-2019 - 72,000 
 
Audit Committee 
 
Audit Committee currently comprises of Ms. Babita Kriplani as Chairperson of the Audit Committee 
with other members being Ms. Laxmi Pant and Mr. Rajesh Kumar Patil. Further details relating to the 
Audit Committee are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report. 
 
Whistle Blower Mechanism 
 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism by adopting a Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and 
employees to report genuine concerns in the prescribed manner. The vigil mechanism is overseen by the 
Audit Committee and provides adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors. 
Whistle Blower Policy is a mechanism to address any compliant(s) related to fraudulent transactions or 
reporting intentional non-compliance with the Company’s policies and procedures and any other 
questionable accounting/operational process followed. It provides a mechanism for employees to approach 
the Chairman of Audit Committee. During the year, no such incidence was reported and no personnel were 
denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.  
 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
 
A detailed Report on Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed with as (Annexure-5) of this 
Directors' Report. 
 
Report on Corporate Governance 
 
The Company is committed to good corporate governance as laid out in Regulation 17 to 27 read with 
schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI Listing Regulations. The 
Company is in compliance with the provisions on corporate governance specified in the SEBI Listing 
Regulations with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India 
Limited. 
  
A certificate of compliance from Ms. Saloni Jain, a practicing Company Secretary and the Report on 
Corporate Governance and The Managing Director / Chief Financial officer (CFO/CEO) Certificate as 
required under part B of schedule II of SEBI Listing Regulation as (Annexure-6) of this Directors’ Report.  
 
Statutory Disclosures 
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A copy of audited financial statements of the said Companies will be made available to the members of the 
Company, seeking such information at any point of time.  A cash flow statement for the year 2018-2019 is 
attached to the Balance Sheet. Pursuant to the legislation ‘Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace Act, 2013’ introduced by the Government of India, the Company has a 
policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace. There was no case reported during the year under 
review under the said policy.  
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By Order of the Board 
                      For Denim Developers Limited 

 
 
 

              
Place: Kota      Rajesh Kumar Patil              Jaya Singh Rathod 
Date: 3rd November, 2020                           Director             Director 
           DIN: 02333360      DIN: 05358463 
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ANNEXURE - 1  
 

Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 
[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
 

(i) CIN L36101WB1969PLC115504 
(ii) Registration Date 15/10/1969 
(iii) Name of the Company DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED 

(iv)   Category / Sub-Category of the Company 
Company limited by shares/ Indian Non-Government 
Company 

(v) Address of the Registered Office and 
contact  details 

11A, Esplanade East, 3rd Floor, Kolkata, West Bengal - 
700069 
Tel. No. : +91 73000- 83921 
E-mail id :  info@denim.org.in 

(vi) Whether listed company Yes / No Yes 
(vii) Name, Address and Contact details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 
ABS Consultants Private Limited 
Room No. 99, 6th Floor, Stephen House, 4 B.B.D. Bag 
(East), Kolkata – 700001, West Bengal  
Contact No. : +91 98301-97967 
E-mailid:absconsultant@vsnl.net/ 
absconsultant@gmail.com  

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:- 
 
Sl. No. Name and Description of main  

products/ services 
NIC Code of the Product/ service % to total turnover of 

the Company 
1 Real estate activities with own 

or leased property 
6810 100% 

 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 
Sl. 
No
. 

Name and address of 
the Company 

CIN / GLN Holding  / 
Subsidiary / 
Associate 

% of 
shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1 Excellent Dreamestate 
Private Limited 

U01407RJ2012PTC0383
67 

Associate 48.06% 2 (6) of 
Companies Act, 

2013 
2 Resonant Wealth 

Consultancy Private 
Limited 

U01400RJ2012PTC0377
74 

Associate 48.17% 2 (6) of 
Companies Act, 

2013 
3 
 

Expertise Wealth 
Consultancy Private 
Limited 

U70109RJ2012PTC03778
1 

Associate 49.45% 2 (6) of 
Companies Act, 

2013 
4 Industrial Tubes U25191MH1969PTC014 Subsidiary 90.36% 2 (87) of 

mailto:absconsultant@vsnl.net
mailto:absconsultant@gmail.com
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Manufacturers Private 
Limited 

290 Companies Act, 
2013 

 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

 
(i) Category-wise Share Holding 

 
Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of shares held at the beginning 
of the year 01.04.2019 

No. of shares held at the end of 
the year 31.03.2020 

% 
Change 
During 
the year 

 Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 
Share 

A. Promoters          
(1) Indian           
(a) Individual/HUF 48328 - 48328 0.46 48328 - 48328 0.46 - 
(b) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - - 
(c) State Govt. (s) - - - - - - - - - 
(d) Bodies Corp.          
(e) Banks/FI - - - - - - - - - 
(f) Any Other - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-Total(A)(1): 48328 - 48328 0.46 48328 - 48328 0.46 - 
(2) Foreign          
(a) NRIs / 
Individuals 

        - 

(b) Other-
Individuals 

        - 

(c) Bodies Corp.          
(d) Banks / FI         - 
(e) Any Other         - 
Sub-Total(A)(2): 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - - 
Total 
Shareholding of 
Promoter 
(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

48328 - 48328 0.46 48328 - 48328 0.46  
 
 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

         

(1) Institutions          
(a) Mutual Funds          
(b) Banks/FI          
(c) Central Govt.          
(d) State Govt. (s)          
(e) Venture Capital      

Funds 
         

(f) Insurance 
Companies 

         

(g) FIIs          
(h) Foreign 

Venture Capital 
Funds 

         

(i) Others (specify)          
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Sub-Total(B)(1): - - - - - - - - - 
 
 

 
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of shares held at the beginning 
of the year 01.04.2019 

No. of shares held at the end of the 
year 31.03.2020 

% 
Chang
e 
During 
the 
year 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

Demat Physic
al 

Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

(2) Non-
Institutions 

         

(a) Bodies Corp. 549041
2 25 54904

37 51.73 54904
12 25 549043

7 51.73 - 

(i) Indian          
(ii) Overseas          

(b) Individuals          
(i) Individua
l Shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital up 
to Rs. 1 lakh 

15000 21055 36055 0.33 15000 21055 36055 0.33 - 

(ii) Individua
l Shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs. 1 
lakh 

374808
0 

12912
56 

50393
36 47.48 37480

80 
12912

56 
503933

6 47.48 - 

(c)Others 
Clearing 
Members 

         

Sub-Total(B)(2): 925349
2 

13123
36 

10565
828 99.54 92534

92 
13123

36 
105658

28 99.54 0.00 

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

925349
2 

13123
36 

10565
828 99.54 92534

92 
13123

36 
105658

28 99.54 0.00 

C. Shares held by 
custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

930182
0 

13123
36 

10614
156 100 93018

20 
13123

36 
106141

56 100 - 

Sl. 
No. 

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 
01.04.2019 

Shareholding at the end of the 
year 31.03.2020 

% 
change 
in share 
holding 
during 
the year 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
share
s of 
the 

% of 
shares 
Pledged/ 
encumbe
red to 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 
shares of 
the 
company 

% of 
shares 
Pledged
/encum
bered 
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(iii) Change in Promoters Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change) 

 
 

 
Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 01.04.2019 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

No. of 
shares 

% of total shares 
of the company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total shares 
of the company 

At the beginning of the year 48328 0.46 48328 0.46 
Date wise Increase/Decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/ 
transfer/ bonus / sweat equity etc.) 

- - - - 

At the end of the year 48328 0.46 48328 0.46 
 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders 
of GDRs and ADRs)     

 
Sl. 
No. 

Top 10 shareholders Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 
01.04.2019 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during at 
the end of the year 
31.03.2020 

No. of 
shares at 
the end of 
the year 
31.03.2020 

% of total 
Shares of 
the 
Company 

No. of 
shares 

% of 
total 
Shares 
of the 
Compan
y 

1 Unisys Softwares And Holdings Industries Ltd. 1489000 14.03 1489000 14.03 
2 Prime Capital Market Ltd. 1200000 11.31 1200000 11.31 
3 Arun Kumar Tulsyan 1010100 9.52 1010100 9.52 
4 Jaganmata Sales Pvt. Ltd. 822900 7.75 822900 7.75 
5 Flame Dealers Pvt. Ltd. 700000 6.59  700000 6.59 
6 Compass Distributors Pvt. Ltd. 700000 6.59  700000 6.59 
7 Malti Agrawal 601980 5.67  601980 5.67 
8 Indra Agrawal 600000 5.65  600000 5.65 
9 Aprana Agrawal 600000 5.65  600000 5.65 
10 Jyoti Agarwal 600000 5.65  600000 5.65 
 

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 
Sl. 
No. 

Name  Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 
01.04.2019 

Date of 
Transacti
on 

Increas
e / 
Decrea

Reason Cumulative 
Shareholding 
during at the end 

comp
any 

total 
shares 

to total 
shares 

1 Shova Purohit 9000 0.08 - 9000 0.08 - - 
2 Pradip Kumar Purohit 13975 0.13 - 13975 0.13 - - 
3 Raj Kumar Sharma 25353 0.24 - 25353 0.24 - - 
 Total 48328 0.46  48328 0.46 - - 
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se in 
shareh
olding 

of the year 
31.03.2020 

No. of 
shares at 
the 
beginning 
(01.04.201
9) / end of 
the year 
31.03.202
0 

% of 
total 
Shares 
of the 
Compa
ny 

No. of 
shares 

% of 
total 
Shares of 
the 
Company 

1. Rajesh Kumar Patil 50 0.0004 - - - 50 0.0004 
50 0.0004 - - - 50 0.0004 

2. Jaya Singh Rathod 50 0.0004 - - - 50 0.0004 
50 0.0004 - - - 50 0.0004 

3. Babita Kriplani 50 0.0004 - - - 50 0.0004 
50 0.0004 - - - 50 0.0004 

 

4. Laxmi Pant 50 0.0004 - - - 50 0.0004 
50 0.0004 - - - 50 0.0004 

 
I) INDEBTEDNESS 

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment   

(Rs. in Lacs) 
Particulars Secured Loans 

Excluding 
Deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 

    

i)    Principal Amount N.A. 0.200 N.A. 0.200 
ii)   Interest due but not paid  N.A. - N.A. - 
iii) Interest accrued but not due N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Total (i+ii+iii) N.A. 0.200 N.A. 0.200 
Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

    

Additional  N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Reduction  N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Net Change N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

    

i)    Principal Amount N.A. 0.200 N.A. 0.200 
ii)   Interest due but not paid  N.A. - N.A. - 
iii) Interest accrued but not due N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Total (i+ii+iii) N.A. 0.200 N.A. 0.200 
 
II) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:           (Rs. In Lacs) 

            



DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED 
 
 

23 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Rajesh Kumar Patil 
(WTD and CFO)  Total Amt 

1 Gross Salary 3.60 3.60 
 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 
NIL NIL 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL 

 (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL 

2 Stock Option related perquisites NIL NIL 
3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL 
4 Commission NIL NIL 
 - as % of profit NIL NIL 
 - Others, specify… NIL NIL 
5 Others, please specify NIL NIL 

 Total (A) 3.60 3.60 
 
B.  Remuneration to other directors:                                              (Rs. In Lacs) 
 
Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of Directors 
     Total 

Amount 
1 Independent 

Directors 
      

 • Fee for 
attending board 
/ committee 
meetings 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 • Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 • Others, please 

specify 
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
2 Other Non-

Executive Directors 
      

 • Fee for 
attending board 
/ committee 
meetings 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 • Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 • Others, please 

specify 
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 Total (A) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
 Total Managerial 

Remuneration 
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 Overall Ceiling as 
per the Act 

As the company has inadequate profit Limit of yearly remuneration 
payable shall not exceed limits as per Schedule V section II of Companies Act, 
2013 
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD                    (Rs. In Lakhs) 
 
Sl. 
N
o. 

Particulars of Remuneration (CEO - 
Chief 

Executive 
Officer) 

(CFO - 
Chief 

Financial 
Officer) 

Ms. Komal 
Mundra 

(Company 
Secretary) 

Total 

1 Gross Salary  
 
 
 
 
 
N.A. 

Already 
Detail given 

in above 
Point (II) 

(A) 

3.15 3.15 
 (a) Salary as per provisions contained 

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

NIL NIL 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL 

 (c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL 

2 Stock Option related perquisites NIL NIL 
3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL 
4 Commission NIL NIL 
 - as % of profit NIL NIL 
 - Others, specify… NIL NIL 
5 Others, please specify NIL NIL 
 Total  - - 3.15 3.15 
 
III) Penalties / Punishment / Compounding of Offences: 

 
Type Section of the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment / 
Compounding fees 
imposed 

Authority [RD 
/ NCLT / 
COURT] 

Appeal 
made, if any 
(give Details) 

Penalty  
NONE Punishment 

Compounding 
Other Officers in Default 
Type Section of the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment / 
Compounding fees 
imposed 

Authority [RD 
/ NCLT / 
COURT] 

Appeal 
made, if any 
(give Details) 

Penalty  
NONE Punishment 

Compounding 
 

By Order of the Board 
                      For Denim Developers Limited 

 
 
 

              
Place: Kota      Rajesh Kumar Patil              Jaya Singh Rathod 
Date: 3rd November, 2020                           Director             Director 
             DIN: 02333360      DIN: 05358463 
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ANNEXURE- 2 
 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the year ended 31st March, 2020 
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014) 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Denim Developers Limited  
11A, Esplanade East, 
3rd Floor, Kolkata – 700 069 
West Bengal 
 

(i) I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Denim Developers Limited, (CIN: 
L36101WB1969PLC115504) (hereinafter called the ‘Company’).Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts, statutory 
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 
(ii) Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed 

and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, 
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, the 
explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations made by the management and 
considering the relaxations to granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and 
Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, I hereby report 
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 
March 31, 2020 generally complied with statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

 
(iii) I have examined the books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 according to the 
applicable provisions of: 

 
1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the rules made there under; 
3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
4. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 
 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements ) Regulations, 2009 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993; 
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading Regulations 

1992); 
e. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and disclosure 

requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
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5. The Income Tax Act, 1961; 
6. Other Laws applicable to the Company. 

 
I have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 
1. The Listing Agreement and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 
2. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect 

to board and general meetings. 
 

(iv) During the year under review, the company did not receive any Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) and 
/or external Commercial Borrowings (ECB) and did not make any Overseas Direct Investment (ODI) 
and accordingly the provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and 
Regulations made there under Relating to FDI, ECB and ODI were not applicable to the company 
during the year under review. 

 
(v) Based on my above mentioned examination and verification of records and information and 

explanation provided to me by the management, officers, employees and staff of the company, I 
report that during the financial year under review the company has complied with the provisions of 
the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc.  

 
(vi)  I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance 

of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried 
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 

(vii) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 
(viii) I further report that decisions were observed to be carried out by majority, while the dissenting 

members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 
 

(ix) I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the  size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 
(x) I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 

 
a) Public/Rights /Preferential issue of shares/ sweat equity etc., 
b) Buy-Back of securities, 
c) Major decision taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 

2013, 
d) Merger/ Amalgamation /Reconstruction etc., 
e) Foreign Technical Collaborations. 

 
Our above report is subject to the following: 
 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the company. My 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records, based on our audit; 
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2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the test 
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believed that the processes 
and practices I followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion; 

 
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financial records and books of accounts of 

the company; 
 
4. Whenever required, I have obtained the Management Representation, in writing as well as verbal 

about the compliances of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.; 
 

5. The compliance of the provisions of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulation, 
standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the verification of 
the procedures on test basis; 

 
6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 

the efficacy or the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company; 

 
7. The compilation of the Secretarial Audit Report and the above-mentioned contents are without any 

bias and/ or prejudice; 
 
 
                                                                                                                                  For JAIN SALONI & CO. 
                                                                                                                                  Company Secretaries 
 
 
                                                                                                                                  Sd/- 
     Place: New  Delhi       Saloni Jain  
     Date: 30th, July, 2020        M. No.: ACS 43092 
         CP No.: 17115 
         UDIN: A043092B000530106 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT OF MATERIAL UNLISTED SUBSIDIARIES 
 
INDUSTRIAL TUBES MANUFACTURERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20 

             [Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the          
                 Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014] 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Industrial Tubes Manufacturers Private Limited 
Office No.6, 1st Floor, Maharashtra Bhawan,  
12/14, Bora Masjid Street, Fort, Mumbai-400001 
Maharashtra 
 
(I) We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 

adherence to good corporate practices by Industrial Tubes Manufacturers Private Limited 
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a 
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts and statutory compliances and expressing 
our opinion thereon. 
 

(II) Based on our verification of the Company's statutory registers and records, minutes books, forms 
and returns filed with various authorities and other records maintained by the Company and also 
the information and explanation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the 
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 
complied with various provisions of statutory enactments listed hereunder at clause (III) and that 
the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent and in 
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

 
(III) We have examined the Statutory Registers, Minutes books of the General Meetings, Board 

Meetings and Committee Meetings, Forms and Returns filed with various Authorities and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019, according to 
the provisions of:  

 
1. The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under; 
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made there under; 
3. The Income Tax Act, 1961; 
4.  Goods and Service Tax Laws; 
5. Applicable Labor Laws; 
6.    Applicable Pollution Control and environmental Laws; 
7. Trade Marks Act, 1999. 

 
(IV) Since the company did not receive any Foreign Direct Investment and / or External Commercial 

Borrowings and did not make any Overseas Direct Investment, the provisions of Foreign Exchange 
Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under relating thereto were not 
applicable to the company during the year under review. 

 
(V) We have also examined the compliance with applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued 

by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
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(VI) Based on our above-mentioned examination and verification of records and information and 
explanation provided to us by the management, officers, employees and staff of the company, we 
report that during the financial year under review the Company has broadly complied with the 
provisions of the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above. 

 
(VII) We further report that having regard to the size and nature of the company the Board of Directors 

of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive Directors and 
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.   

 
(VIII) We further report that keeping in view the size and nature of the company, in our opinion notices 

were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 
meeting. 

 
(IX) We further report that decisions were observed to be carried out by majority; however, we do not 

come across or explained with any instance of dissenting members, whose views need to be 
separately recorded in the minutes books as such. 

 
(X) We further report that the systems and processes in the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines seems to be adequate and 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company.  

 
(XI) We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 
 

(i) Public issue / Rights issue / issue of sweat equity; 
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities; 
(iii) Merger/ amalgamation / reconstruction etc.; 
(iv) Foreign technical collaborations. 

 
Our above report is subject to the following:  
 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based on our audit; 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that 
the processes and practices we followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion; 
 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 
accounts of the Company; 
 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation, in writing as well as 
verbal, about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.; 
 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards etc. is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the 
verification of the procedures on test basis; 
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6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company.  
 

7. The compilation of the Secretarial Audit Report and the above-mentioned contents are without any 
bias and/ or prejudice.  

 
 

 
                                                                                                                                  For JAIN SALONI & CO. 
                                                                                                                                  Company Secretaries 
 
 
                                                                                                                                  Sd/- 
     Place: New  Delhi       Saloni Jain  
     Date: 30th, July, 2020        M. No.: ACS 43092 
         CP No.: 17115 
         UDIN: A043092B000530128 
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ANNEXURE -3 
 

FORM AOC-1 
 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014) 

 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate 

companies/joint ventures 
 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 

 
1. Sl. No. - 1 
 
2. Name of the subsidiary- Industrial Tubes Manufacturers Private Limited 
 
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting 

period- N.A. 
 
4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the case 

of foreign subsidiaries. - N.A. 
 

5. Share capital- 1,40,00,000 
 
6. Reserves and surplus- 9,06,97,044 
 
7. Total assets- 16,64,49,012 
 
8. Total Liabilities- 6,17,51,968 
 
9. Investments- Nil 
 
10. Turnover- 11,86,23,533 
 
11. Profit before taxation- (82,89,033) 
 
12. Provision for taxation- Nil 
 
13. Profit after taxation- (82,89,033) 
 
14. Proposed Dividend- Nil 
 
15. Percentage of shareholding – 90.36% 
 
 
Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- N.A. 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - N.A. 
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures 
 
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies 
and Joint Ventures 
 
S
.
 
N
o
. 

Name of 
Associate
s 

1.  
Latest 
audited 
Balance 
Sheet 
Date 

2.Shares of Associate held by 
the company on the year end 

3.De
scrip
tion 
of 
how 
ther
e is 
signi
fican
t 
influ
ence 

4. 
Reas
on 
why 
the 
asso
ciate
/ is 
not 
cons
olida
ted 

5. 
Networ
th 
attribut
able to 
shareho
lding as 
per 
latest 
audited 
Balance 
Sheet 

6. Profit/Loss for 
the year 

 

   No. of 
Shares 

Amount of 
Investmen

t in 
Associates 

(face 
value) 

Extent 
of 

Holdin
g 

perce
ntage 

   

i.  
Conside
red in 

Consoli
dation 

ii.  Not 
Consid
ered 

in 
Consol
idatio

n 

1 

Excellent 
Dreamest
ate 
Private 
Limited 

31.03.2
020 

14,90,0
00 

1,49,00,00
0 

48.06
% NA NA 71,01,0

66.88 
(16,82,2

47) 
(18,18

059) 

2 

Resonant 
Wealth 
Consultan
cy Private 
Limited 

31.03.2
020 

27,59.9
99 

2,75,99,99
0 

48.17
% NA NA 

5,92,92,
699 

 

4,28,82,
201 

4,61,4
0,429 

3 

Expertise 
Wealth 
Consultan
cy Private 
Limited 

31.03.2
020 

4,50,00
0 45,00,000 49.45

% NA NA 40,40,0
74 

(3,26,10
9) 

(3,33,
363) 

 
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. 
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 
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ANNEXURE-4 
 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
 

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time.  
 
This policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC or the 
Committee) and has been approved by the Board of Directors. 
 

1.  Objective 
 

The objective of Denim Developers Limited (DENIM) remuneration policy is to attract, motivate and 
retain qualified and expert individuals that the Company needs in order to achieve its strategic and 
operational objectives, whilst acknowledging the societal context around remuneration and 
recognizing the interests of its stakeholders. 

 
2. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (Committee) is responsible for formulating and making 
the necessary amendments to the Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
(KMP) and Senior Executives of DENIM from time to time. 
 
Composition of the Committee  
 
• The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive Directors, majority of them being 
independent. 
• Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.  
• Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors. 
 
Chairperson  
 
• Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.  
• Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a 
Chairman of the Committee.      
• In the absence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall 
choose one amongst them to act as Chairperson. 
• Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the Annual 
General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’ queries. 
  
Frequency of Meetings  
 
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required. 

 
3. Remuneration for Non-executive Directors 
 

NED’s are reimbursed of any out of pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose of the 
Company. 
 

4. Remuneration for Executive Director, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Executives 
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The following elements are taken into consideration for determining the Remuneration of Executive 
Director, KMP and Senior Executives: 
 
• The remuneration policy reflects a balance between the interests of main stakeholders as well 

as a balance between the Company’s short term and long term strategy. As a result, the 
structure of the remuneration package for the Directors, KMP and Senior Executives is designed 
to balance short term operational performance with the medium and long term objective of 
creating sustainable value within the Company, while taking into account the interests of its 
stakeholders. DENIM strives for a high performance in the field of sustainability and aims to 
maintain a good balance between economic gain, respect for people and concern for the 
environment. 
 

• In designing and setting the levels of remuneration for the Directors, KMP and Senior Executives, 
the Committee also takes into account the relevant statutory provisions and provisions of the 
Corporate Governance regulations, societal and market trends and the interests of stakeholders. 

 
5. Remuneration for other Employees 

 
Remuneration of Middle and lower level employees of the Company consists mostly of fixed pay and a 
reasonable performance pay which is reviewed on an annual basis. Increase in the remuneration of 
employees is affected based on an annual review taking into account performance of the employee 
and the performance of the Company also. 
 

6. Employee Stock Options 
 
At present the Company do not having any Stock Option scheme. However the committee may 
recommend for the same if it deems appropriate. 
 

7. Alignment of Remunerations 
 
The Committee strives to achieve that the remunerations of the Directors, Senior Executives, Middle 
and lower level employees of all are aligned to each other. 
 

8. Term of Appointment of Managing Director/Executive Director, Independent Director and Other 
Employee 
 
Terms of Managing Director and/or Executive Directors, is generally for a period of 5 years and 
renewed for similar periods from time to time. However, the Board reserves the right to 
increase/decrease the period as it may deem fit, whereas the term of the other employees, generally 
is up to the age of superannuation. An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five 
consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a 
special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. No 
Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of up to maximum of 5 
years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years 
of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, 
during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other 
capacity, either directly or indirectly. At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be 
ensured that number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed 
companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case 
such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may be 
prescribed under the Act. 
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ANNEXURE-5 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

The Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 
31st March, 2020. The management discussion and analysis have been included in consonance with the 
code of corporate governance as approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). 
 
Global Economy  
 
The economic situation remains highly fluid with lot of uncertainties fueled by the COVID-19 pandemic. The 
uncertainty relating to the effects of this pandemic on the economy are increasing the perceptions of risk 
and volatility across the globe. According to estimates provided by International Monetary Fund, the global 
economy could witness a 3.0% fall in Fiscal 2020. Economies across the globe are trying to fight the current 
situation by injecting fiscal stimulus. The International Monetary Fund and the World Bank Group are 
expected to make available a sum of US$ 50 billion and US$ 14 billion, respectively through various facilities 
to help the members respond and come out of the current situation.  
 
Indian Economy  
 
The Indian economic situation wasn’t much different than the other global economies. The country 
underwent one of the strictest measures with the entire nation going under lockdown for a long period. 
These measures would surely have a significant impact on the economy in the short-term. Various agencies 
have slashed the GDP forecasts of the economy to a range of low single digits. Moody’s Investors Service 
downgraded the Government of India’s foreign-currency and local-currency long-term issuer ratings to 
“Baa3” from “Baa2”. The agency stated the outlook to remain negative. This may result in fund raising 
becoming costlier. The Central bank has been proactive in providing support by immediately slashing the 
rates and providing other liquidity measures such as Long-Term Repo Operations, revised limits of Way and 
Means Advances of states, asset classification norms and various other measures. The Government has 
offered a massive package to overcome this situation. The theme of the package was built around a self-
reliant country. The Government has proactively announced numerous measures that will bolster the 
economy in the medium to long-term. The revival of the economy now hinges on the fading away of this 
pandemic, effective implementation of the already announced measures and further support and initiatives 
of the Government. 
 
INDUSTRY OVERVIEW  
 
The real estate sector continues to face headwinds with the current pandemic appearing to have further 
impacted the consumer sentiments and spending appetite in the short-term. The residential sector was 
already reeling under pressure from various issues like liquidity, over-supply, negative sentiments and 
various other regulatory initiatives. Given this situation arisen from the COVID-19 pandemic, demand is 
expected to remain muted in the near-term. The industry might face delays with the timelines of existing 
construction getting shifted due to the lockdown and pandemic related concerns. We believe that it is too 
early to gauge the full impact of this event on the industry, however, given the uncertainties, the sector will 
tread with caution. Although, the Central bank stepped in to bring in increased liquidity and accelerated 
rate cuts, it is imperative that these benefits are transmitted efficiently to stimulate further demand and 
revival of the industry.  
 
BUSINESS OUTLOOK 
 
Denim is involve in real estate activities and having its land and other immovable properties in third tier city 
of India, that contribute a huge strong net worth toward the company and gives strength to stakeholders of 
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the company. The company has huge land bank situated in territory of Kota, Rajasthan (Education hub of 
India). The primary business of the Company is development of residential, commercial, educational and 
retail properties. The management is looking forward to take monetary benefit from its land bank as 
market prices of many of its lands are on peak.  The management is also looking to develop an educational 
cum residential project near renowned coaching in Kota city.  
 
Denim has been working with strong management team running independent businesses, though 
complementing each other in cases of opportunities of mixed land use. Its mission is to build affordable real 
estate Development Company with the highest standards of professionalism, ethics and customer service 
and to thereby contribute to and benefit from the growth of the Indian economy. An associate of the 
company, ‘Resonant Wealth Consultancy Private Limited’ has developed a residential project in coaching 
area of Kota city. The project is developed according to need of students, their parents, nuclear families and 
other working professionals. Denim is optimistic to take benefits from the government made reforms 
like Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 [‘RERA’], increased incentives for affordable 
housing like Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY), Credit-Linked Subsidy Scheme (CLSS), Real Estate 
Investment Trust Regulations, 2014 (REIT Regulations). The Company is also in process of finalization and 
had discussion with various parties to acquire various land situated near Kota, Rajasthan. It is also in the 
process of entering into agreements with them subject to legal and financial due diligence.  
 
Under the Company’s policy of strategic investment, the company is doing continuous research for 
potential sector. The management of the company is looking for the investment in financial or restructuring 
sector to set off the temporary slowdown in real estate market.  
 
OUTLOOK ON RISKS & CONCERNS  
 
Your Company is exposed to a number of risks such as economic, regulatory, taxation and environmental 
risks and also the investment outlook towards Indian real estate sector. Some of the risks that may arise in 
normal course of its business and impact its ability for future developments include inter-alia, credit risk, 
liquidity risk, counter party risk, regulatory risk and market risk. Your Company’s chosen business strategy 
of focusing on certain key products and geographical segments is also exposed to the overall economic and 
market conditions. Your Company has implemented robust risk management policies and guidelines that 
set-out the tolerance for risk and your Company’s general risk management philosophy. Accordingly, your 
Company has a framework and process to monitor the exposures to implement appropriate measures in a 
timely and effective manner.  
 
Cautionary Statement  
 
The above Management Discussion & Analysis contains certain forward-looking statements within the 
meaning of applicable security laws and regulations. These pertain to the Company’s future business 
prospects and business profitability, which are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties and the actual 
results could materially differ from those in such forward looking statements. The risks and uncertainties 
relating to these statements include, but are not limited to, risks and uncertainties, regarding fluctuations 
in earnings, our ability to manage growth, competition, economic growth in India, ability to attract and 
retain highly skilled professionals, time and cost over runs on contracts, government policies and actions 
with respect to investments, fiscal deficits, regulation, etc. In accordance with the Regulations on Corporate 
Governance approved by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, shareholders and readers are 
cautioned that in the case of data and information external to the Company, no representation is made on 
its accuracy or comprehensiveness though the same are based on sources thought to be reliable. The 
Company does not undertake to make any announcement in case any of these forward looking statements 
become materially incorrect in future or update any forward looking statements made from time to time 
on behalf of the Company. 
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ANNEXURE-6 
 

CORPOARTE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 
Corporate Governance is a systemic process by which organization is directed, administered, managed and 
controlled. It is a process to manage the business affairs of the Company towards enhancing business 
prosperity and accountability with the objective of realizing long term Shareholder value, while taking into 
account the interest of the other stakeholders. In this dynamic environment, Shareholders across the globe 
evince keen interests in the performance of the Companies and thus good Corporate Governance is of 
paramount importance for companies seeking to distinguish themselves in the global footprint. 
 
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed and admitted to dealings on the Calcutta Stock Exchange 
Limited and the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17 
to 27 read with schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI Listing 
Regulations, a report on Corporate Governance for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 is furnished 
below: 
 
COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
The Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance is aimed at enhancing long term shareholder value 
through assisting the top management in taking sound business decisions and prudent financial 
Management achieving transparency and professionalism in all decisions and activities of the Company. 
Achieving excellence in Corporate Governance by confirming to prevalent guidelines on Corporate 
Governance and reviewing periodically the existing systems and controls for further improvements. 
 
SHAREHOLDERS: 
 
Right of Shareholders 
 
Your Company Protect and Facilitates Shareholders rights, provides adequate and timely information, 
opportunity to participate effectively in general meeting and ensure equitable treatment to all 
shareholders. 
 
Role of stake holders in Corporate Governance  
 
Your company recognizes the right of stakeholders and encourages co-operation between the company 
and stakeholders to enable participation in corporate governance process. 
 
Disclosure and Transparency  
 
Your company ensures timely and accurate disclosure on all material matters including the financial 
position, performance, ownership and governance of the company. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
The Board is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, directions and performance of 
the Company. As its primary role is fiduciary in nature, the Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, 
objective and independent view to the Company's management while discharging its responsibilities, thus 
ensuring that the management adheres to ethics, transparency and disclosure. 
 
The Independent Directors on the Board are competent and highly respected professionals from their 
respective fields and have vast experience in general corporate management, finance, investment, civil 
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construction, real estate sector, banking and other allied fields which enable them to contribute effectively 
to the Company in their capacity as members of the Board. The day to day management of the Company is 
conducted by Whole time Director Subject to supervisions and control of the Board. 
 
The Board has four members as on March 31, 2020. The Independent Directors have made disclosures to 
the Board confirming that there are no material, financial and/or commercial transactions between them 
and the company which could have potential conflict of interest with the company at large. The Company 
has a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management personnel. The code is available on the official 
website of the company; www.denimdevelopersltd.com 
 
All Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct 
approved and adopted by the Board of Directors. 
 
Composition: 
 
The composition of the Board as on March 31, 2020 as under: 
 

Director Executive/Non – Executive/Independent 
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Patil Whole time Director and Chief Financial Officer 
Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod* Additional Non-Executive Chairperson 
Ms. Babita Kriplani** Non- Executive Independent Director 
Ms. Laxmi Pant*** Additional Non- Executive Independent Director 

 
Notes for Director Appointment and Resignation:-  
 
*Appointed on 02.11.2019 
**Appointed on 10.04.2019 
***Appointed on 21.01.2020 
 
Attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting and last Annual General Meeting and Number of 
Directorships and Committees Memberships: 
 
The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their Attendance at Board Meetings during the 
year and at the last Annual General Meeting and also the number of Directorships and Committee 
Memberships held by them in other Companies are given below: F.Y. 2019 -20 (1st April, 2019 to 31st March, 
2020). 
 

Name of Director Categ
ory 

 
Board 

Meeting 
Held 

Attendance 
Particulars 

No. of other Directorships and Committee 
Memberships/Chairmanship in other 
Indian Public Limited Company as on 

31.03.2020 # 

 
Board 
Meeti

ng 

Last 
AG
M 

Other 
Directorships 

Committee 
Membership

s 

Committee 
Chairmans

hips 
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Patil WTD 8 8 Yes - - - 
Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod NE 8 3 No - - - 
Ms. Babita Kriplani ID 8 7 Yes 1 - - 
Ms. Laxni Pant ID 8 1 No 1 2 - 
Mr. Nitin Gautam* NE 8 0 No - - - 
Mrs. Akansha Jain* NE 8 0 No - - - 
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Mr. Ashish Jain* ID 8 0 No - - - 
Mr. Piyush Vijay* ID 8 0 No - - - 
Mr. Yogesh Bansal* ID 8 0 No - - - 
Mr. Umesh Tiwari* ID 8 4 Yes - - - 
Mr. Mukesh Kasera* NE 8 4 Yes - - - 
Ms. Kavita Jain* ID 8 1 No - - - 
 
 (C – Chairman, MD – Managing Director WTD – Whole Time Director, NE – Non – Executive, PD – Promoter 
Director ID – Independent Director, PFD -Professional Director) 
 
*were not member of the board as on 31st March, 2020. Hence, only meeting attended during the year is 
shown in the table and No. of other Directorships and Committee Memberships/Chairmanship in other 
Indian Public Limited Company as on 31.03.2020 are not considered. 
 
# For the purpose of considering the number of other Committee positions, all public limited companies, 
whether listed or not, have been included and all other companies including private limited companies, 
foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been excluded and 
Committees other than Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee have been excluded. 
 
Meetings of Board of Directors: 
 
During the Financial Year 2019-20, 8 Board Meetings were held on the following dates: 
 

S.No. Date of Board Meeting 

1 10th April, 2019 
2 30th May, 2019 
3 14th August, 2019 
4 30th September, 2019 
5 2nd November, 2019 
6 14th November, 2019 
7 21st January, 2020 
8 14th February, 2020 

 
Disclosure of Relationship between directors’ inter-se:- 
Mr. Nitin Gautam and Mrs. Akansha Jain were related with each other. 
 
Number of Shares and Convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors:- 
A details of Equity share held by Directors and KMPs given in MGT-9 (Extract of Annual Return), which is 
part of Board of Directors’ Report. 
 
Committees of the Board 
 
The Board has constituted following Committees of Directors: 
 Audit Committee, 
  Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and 
 Stakeholder’s / Shareholder’s Grievance Committee, 

 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING: 
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Regulation 25 read with schedule V of SEBI Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors of the Company 
shall hold at least one meeting in a year, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and 
Members of management. All the Independent Directors of the Company shall strive to be present at such 
meeting. In the meeting they shall: 
 

i. Review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole; 
ii. Review the performance of the Chairperson of the company, taking into account the views of 

executive directors and non-executive directors; 
iii. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company 

management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform 
their duties. 
 

During the year, the Company has been able to convene a Meeting of its Independent Director on 14th 
February, 2020. 
 
FAMILARIZATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR: 
 
The Board of Directors is responsible for overall supervision of the Company. The Independent Directors 
are provided with necessary documents/brochures, reports and internal policies to enable them to 
familiarize with the Company's procedures and practices. Periodic presentations were also made to them 
from time to time. 
 
CODE OF CONDUCT: 
 
The Company has a Code of Conduct which is applicable to all the employees, Executive and Non- executive 
Directors including Independent Directors. The code gives guidance and support needed for ethical conduct 
of business and compliance of law 
 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 
 
The Company has three Committees viz: Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 
 
i. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 
a. Brief Description of term of reference: 
 
The Board terms of reference of Audit Committee are in accordance with the regulation 18 of SEBI Listing 
Regulation read with section 177 of the Company Act, , includes overseeing financial reporting processes, 
reviewing the financial statements, quarterly, half yearly/annual financial results and adequacy of internal 
control systems, discussions with the Auditors on any significant findings etc. 
 
b. Composition:  
 
The composition of the Audit Committee as on March 31, 2020 as follows: 
 

Name of Member Designation 
Executive, Non -

Executive/Independent 
1. Ms. Babita Kriplani Chairperson Independent Director 
2. Ms. Laxmi Pant Member Independent Director 
2. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Patil Member Whole-time Director & CFO 
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c. Meeting and attendance during the year: 
 
During the year under the review, the Company held Audit Committee Meeting four times during the year 
on following dates. 30th May, 2019, 14th August, 2019, 14th November, 2019 and 14th February, 2020. 
 

Name of Member Meetings Attended 
Meeting Held Meeting 

Attended 
1. Ms. Babita Kriplani Yes 4 4 
2. Ms. Laxmi Pant Yes 4 1 
2. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Patil Yes 4 4 
 
ii. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
 
a. Brief Description of Terms of Reference: 
 
The Board terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are in accordance with the 
regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulation read with section 178 (1) of the Company Act, 2013 It has been 
constituted to review and to recommend the remuneration payable to the Executive Directors and Senior 
Management of the Company based on their performance and defined assessment criteria and as per the 
Remuneration policy of the Company. 
 
b. Composition: 
 
The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2020 as follows: 
 
Name of the Members Designation Executive /Non-Executive 

/Independent 
1. Ms. Babita Kriplani Chairperson Independent Director 
2. Ms. Laxmi Pant Member Independent Director 
2. Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod Member Non-executive Director 
 
c. Meeting and Attendance during the year: 
 
During the year under review, the company held Nomination and Remuneration Committee two times 
during the year on 14th August, 2019, and 21st January, 2020. 
 

Name of Member Meetings Attended 
Meeting Held Meeting 

Attended 
1. Ms. Babita Kriplani Yes 2 2 
2. Ms. Laxmi Pant Yes 2 0 
2. Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod Yes 2 1 
 
d. Remuneration Policy: 
 
Remuneration Policy is attached to and forms part of the Directors Report. 
 
e. Details of Remuneration Paid: 
 
Name of the Director 

 
Designation Salary (`) 

Per/Month 
Perquisites 

(including club 
Tenur

e 
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fees) 
NA 

 
iii. STAKEHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE: 
 
a. Terms of Reference: 
 
1) To scrutinize and approve registration of transfer of shares/warrants issued or to be issued. 
 
2) The Shareholders and Investors complaints on matters relating to transfer of shares, non-receipt of 
annual report, non-receipt of dividends and matters related thereto. 
 
3) To exercise all power conferred on the Board of Directors under Articles of Association. 
 
4) Attending to investors’ queries and complaints regarding transfer, dividend, annual reports, etc. 
 
5) Attending to complaints of Investor routed by SEBI/Stock Exchanges/ RBI. 
 
b. Details of Pending Investor Grievances and Compliance Officer: 
 
There were no investor grievances received during the year 2019-20, therefore pending status of investor 
grievance is not applicable. 
 
Further the details of the Compliance Officer/Company Secretary designated for handling of the Investor 
grievances is provided as under: 
 
Name : Ms. Komal Mundra (Company Secretary) 
Address: 11A, Esplanade East, 3rd Floor, Kolkata, 
West Bengal - 700069 Contacts No.: +91 73000-83921  
E-mail: info@denim.org.in 
 
c. Number of Shareholders complaints received so far: 
 
During the year under review, No complaint was received by the Company. 
 
d. Meeting and Attendance during the year: 
 
The Committee has not met during the year. 
 
e. Constitution and terms of reference of the Committee: 
 

Name of Member Designation Executive, Non – Executive / 
Independent 

1. Ms. Babita Kriplani Chairperson Independent Director 
2. Ms. Laxmi Pant Member Independent Director 
2. Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod Member Non-executive Director 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT:  
 
Your Company laid down the procedure to inform board members about the risk management and 
minimization and has the implemented the risk management plan and continuously monitors it. 
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Details of Risk Management by the Company have been provided in the management discussion and 
analysis report which is attached as Annexure- 5 to the Directors’ Report. 
 
GENERAL BODY MEETING: 
 
a. Details of last three Annual General Meetings held areas under: 
 

Financial 
Year AGM Day, Date & Time Venue 

Special 
Resolution 

Passed 

2018-19 49th AGM Monday, 30th September, 
2019 at 11 A.M. 

11A, Esplanade East, 3rd Floor,  
Kolkata –700 069 NO 

2017-18 48th AGM Friday, 28th September, 2018 
At 11.00 A.M. 

2-B Pratab Ghosh Lane, 1st Floor, 
Kolkata, 700007, West Bengal NO 

2016-17 47th AGM 
Thursday, 28th September, 

2017 
At 11.00 A.M. 

2-B Pratab Ghosh Lane, 1st Floor, 
Kolkata, 700007, West Bengal NO 

 
b. Ordinary and Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot: 
 

          During the year under review, no Resolution has been passed through Postal ballot. 
 
       DISCLOSURES: 

 
1. Details of materially significant transactions with related parties viz. promoters, directors or the 

management, their subsidiaries or relatives are provided in Notes to Accounts at Note 25 of the 
Balance Sheet, however the same were not conflicting with the interest of the Company. 
 

2. The Company has followed the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India to the extent applicable. 
 

3. The Company has adopted the Code of Ethics and Business principles for the members of Board 
and senior management personnel. 

 
4. The Company has adopted a ‘Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading (“the Code”) in 

accordance with the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 1992 and its subsequent amendment. The code expressly lays down the 
guidelines and the procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares 
of the Company and cautioning them on the consequences of non-compliance thereof.  

 
5. Further, we affirm that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. Employees 

can report to the Management concerned regarding unethical behavior, act or suspected fraud or 
violation of the Company's Code of Conduct Policy. 
 

6. The Company is in compliance with requirements of Regulation 17 to 27 read with schedule V and 
clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of SEBI Listing Regulations, in addition the 
Company has also adopted the non-mandatory requirements of constitution of Remuneration and 
Nomination Committee and tenure of office of Independent Directors  

 
    a. Details of non – compliance by the Company: 
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During the last three years there were no strictures or penalties imposed by either SEBI or the Stock 
Exchanges or any   statutory authority for non – compliance of any matter related to capital market.  
 

    b. Whistle Blower Policy: 
 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism by adopting a Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and 
employees to report genuine concerns in the prescribed manner. The vigil mechanism is overseen by the 
Audit Committee and provides adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors. 
Whistle Blower Policy is a mechanism to address any compliant(s) related to fraudulent transactions or 
reporting intentional non-compliance with the Company’s policies and procedures and any other 
questionable accounting/operational process followed. It provides a mechanism for employees to approach 
the Chairman of Audit Committee. During the year, no such incidence was reported and no personnel were 
denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

 
    MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 
 

The Quarterly, Half-Yearly and Annual Financial Results of the Company are forwarded to The Calcutta 
Stock Exchange Limited and the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited immediately upon its 
approval by the Board of Directors and are simultaneously published in leading newspapers in English and 
Bengali (regional language). 
  
In accordance with the SEBI Listing Regulation requirements, data pertaining to Shareholding Pattern, 
Quarterly Financial Results and Other Details are forwarded to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and 
The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited and also available on website 
www.denimdevelopersltd.com  
 
During the year under review, no presentation was made to the institutional investors or analysts. 
 
 Listing fees have been paid to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd., Kolkata and the 

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited, Mumbai for the year 2020-21. 
 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 
 
50th Annual General Meeting to be held: 
 

1 Day, Date and Time, Venue Monday, 30th November, 2020 at 12 P.M. 
2 Venue Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) 

without physical presence of the members at a common 
venue 

3 Financial Year 2019-20 
4 Date of Book Closure November 24, 2020 to November 30, 2020 (both days 

inclusive) 
5 Dividend Payment Date Not Applicable 
6 Listing on Stock Exchange The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited, 7, Lyons Range, 

Dalhousie, Kolkata, West Bengal-700001 and  
The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited, Vibgyor 
Towers, 4th Floor, Plot No C 62, G – Block, Opp. Trident Hotel, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400098, India               

7 SCRIP Code 10025057 & DENIMDL 
8 ISIN INE956N01018 

 

http://www.denimdevelopersltd.com/
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i. Market Price Data: There has been no trading of equity shares of the company on stock exchange 
during the financial year 2019-2020.  
 

ii. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent: M/s. ABS Consultants Private Limited 99, Stephen House, 4, 
B.B.D. Bag   (East), Kolkata-700 002. 
 

iii. Share Transfer System: The Share transfer process handled by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 
and if required Stake Holder Relationship Committee of the Board approved the same. 

 
iv. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2020. 

 

Grouping of Shares No. of Shareholders % of total 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares per 
Category 

% of total 
Shares 

1 – 5000 539 91.82 26,430 0.25 
5001 - 10000 2 0.34 19,000 0.18 

10001– 50000 31 5.28 9,34,234 8.80 
50001– 100000 1 0.17 58,512 0.55 
100001– above 14 2.39 95,75,980 90.22 

Total 587 100.00 1,06,14,156 100.00 
 

v. Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity: Depository No. of Shares % of Paid up Capital 
 

Depository No. of Shares % of Paid up Capital 
NSDL 79,40,770 74.81 
CDSL 13,61,100 12.82 

Physical 13,12,286 12.36 
Total 1,06,14,156 100.00 

 
vi. Outstanding GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact 

on equity: Not Applicable 
 

vii. Address for Correspondence: 11A, Esplanade East, 3rd Floor, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700069. Contact 
No. +91 73000-83921 Email Id: info@denim.org.in Website: www.denimdevelopersltd.com 

 
SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) 
 
SEBI vide circular dated 3rd June, 2011 introduced SCORES, i.e., SEBI Complaints Redress System the system 
of processing of investors complaints in a centralized web based complaints redress portal known as 
‘SCORES’. The salient features of this system are: centralized database of all Complaints, online upload 
Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by concerned Companies and online viewing by investors of action taken on 
the complaints and its current status. 
 
The Company is registered with SEBI under the SCORES system. 
 
ISIN No. INE 956N01018. 
 
Non – Mandatory Requirements 
 
a. The Board and Chairman: The Company has Chairperson on the Board and Composition of Board of 

Directors is fully complied with Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Listing Regulation. 
     

mailto:info@denim.org.in
http://www.denimdevelopersltd.com/
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b. Shareholders Rights: As the Company's financial results are published in English newspaper having 
wide circulation all over India and in Bengali newspaper widely circulated in Calcutta,. 

     
c. Audit qualifications:  The observations/remarks of the Auditors are replied to by the management in 

the Directors' Report. 
 
d. Training of Board Members: The necessary training will be provided to the Board Members, as and 

when required. 
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CEO/CFO Certification 

To,   
The Board of Directors   
Denim Developers Limited 
   
I, Rajesh Kumar Patil, the Chief Financial Officer of the Company, to the best of my knowledge and belief, 
certify that:- 
(a) I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best 

of my knowledge and belief: 
(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 
(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
(b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year which  are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct. 
(c) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 

that I have evaluated  the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 
financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the 
design or operation of such internal controls of which I am aware and also of the steps I have taken 
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

(d) I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee about the following: 
(i)    There are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
(ii)    There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the 

same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
(iii)   I am not aware of any instances of significant fraud and the involvement therein, if any, of the 

management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control 
system over financial reporting. 

 
 For DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED 

 
 
 

Place: Kota            RAJESH KUMAR PATIL 
Date: 3rd November, 2020          CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED 
 
 

48 

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/ CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MANAGING DIRECTOR 
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH D OF SCHEDULE V (ANNUAL REPORT) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATION, 2015 
 
Pursuant to Paragraph D of Schedule V (Additional Disclosure in Annual Report) SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 
2015 
 
 I, Rajesh Kumar Patil, Chief Financial Officer, hereby declare and certify that all the Board Members and 
Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the 
year ended 31st March, 2020. 

 
For DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED 

 
 
 

Place: KOTA            RAJESH KUMAR PATIL 
Date: 3rd November, 2020          CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
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Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate 

  
 To, 

The Members, 
 Denim Developers Limited  
 11A, Esplanade East,  

3rd Floor, Kolkata – 700069 
West Bengal 
 
I have examined the compliance conditions of corporate governance by Denim Developers                                 
Limited, Kolkata for the period from 1st April, 2019 to 31st March, 2020 as per SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
The compliance of the corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination 
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
compliance of the conditions of corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of 
opinion on the financial statement of the Company. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me: 
 
I. I certify that the Company has complied with the corporate governance as stipulated in the 

above-mentioned Listing Regulations. 
II. I state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the 

Company, as certified by the share transfer agent of the Company, based on the records 
maintained by them. 

 
I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor the efficiency or the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

 
 

                                                                                For JAIN SALONI & CO. 
                                                                                                                                  Company Secretaries 
 
                                                                                                                                  Sd/- 
     Place: New  Delhi       Saloni Jain  
     Date: 3rd November, 2020                    M. No.: ACS 43092 
         CP No.: 17115 
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Form No. MGT-11 
Proxy form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
CIN   : L36101WB1969PLC115504 
Name of the company : DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED  
Registered office               : 11A, Esplanade East, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700069 
E- mail   : info@denim.org.in 
Website                : www.denimdevelopersltd.com 
Name of the member (s) :   
Registered Address  :   
E-mail Id  : 
Folio No/ Client ID :  
DP ID   :   
I/We, being the member of ----------------- equity shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 
Name  :  
Address  : 
E-mail id : 
 
Signature :……………………...,  
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me and on my behalf at the 50th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of 
the Members of Denim Developers Limited will be held on Monday, the 30th day of November, 2020 at 12 p.m. 
through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) without physical presence of the members at a 
common venue and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 
Ordinary Business: 

Sl. 
No. 

Resolution Optional 

For Against 
1. Adoption of Financial Statement of Accounts for the year ended on 31st 

March, 2020 
  

2. Retire by rotation of director Mr. Rajesh Kumar Patil   
 
Special Business: 

Sl. 
No. 

Resolution Optional 

For Against 
3. Appointment of Ms. Laxmi Pant as an Independent Director   
4. Appointment of Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod as Non-Executive Chairperson   
5. Shifting of registered office from State of West Bengal to State of Rajasthan   

 
 
Signed this…………..day of…………… 2020 
 
 
Signature of Shareholder ______________ 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s)________________ 
 
Note:  This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of 

the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
 A Proxy need not be member of the Company. 

 
 

 

Please 
Affix 

Revenue 
Stamp 
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Form No. MGT-12 
Polling Paper 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 
Name of the Company    :  
Registered office              :                                       

 DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED 
 11A, ESPLANADE EAST, 3RD FLOOR, KOLKATA-700069 

 

 
 
Date:- 
     
Place: -                                          ………………………………. 

                             Signature of Member 
 
 
 
 
    
 

 
 
 

 

BALLOT PAPER (50th AGM) 
S. No. Particulars Details 

1. Name of the First Named Shareholder (In 
block letters)  

2. Postal address  

3. 
Registered folio No. / *Client ID No. 
(*Applicable to investors holding shares in 
dematerialized form) 

 

4. Class of Share Equity Share 
I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special resolution enumerated below by recording my 
assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:  

S. 
No. Resolutions 

No. of 
shares held 

by me 

I assent to 
the 

resolution 

I dissent 
from the 

resolution 

1. Adoption of Financial Statement of Accounts for the year 
ended on 31st March, 2020    

2. Retire by rotation of director Mr. Rajesh Kumar Patil    
3. Appointment of Ms. Laxmi Pant as an Independent Director    
4. Appointment of Ms. Jaya Singh Rathod as Non-Executive 

Chairperson    

5. Shifting of registered office from State of West Bengal to 
State of Rajasthan    
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INSTRUCTIONS 
1. General Instructions: 
 

a) There will be one Ballot Form/e-voting for every Client ID No./Folio No., irrespective of the number 
of  joint holders. 

b) Members have option to vote either through Ballot Form or through e-voting. If a member has opted 
for Physical Ballot, then he/she should not vote by e-voting and vice versa. However, in case 
Shareholders cast their vote through both physical postal ballot and e-voting, then vote cast through 
e-voting shall prevail and vote cast through Physical Postal Ballot shall be considered as invalid. 

c) Voting in the ballot/e-voting cannot be exercised by a proxy. However, corporate and institutional 
members shall be entitled to vote through their authorized representatives with proof of their 
authorization, as stated below. 

d) The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of a Ballot/E-voting shall be final and binding. 
 
2. Instructions for voting physically by Postal Ballot Form: 

a) A member desirous of exercising his/her Vote by Ballot may complete this Ballot Form and send it to 
the Scrutinizer, M/s Jain Saloni & Co., Company Secretaries “ 610, New Delhi House, 27,Barakhamba 
Road, New Delhi- 110001”, in the attached self addressed envelope. Postage will be borne and paid 
by the Company.  Further, any envelopes containing postal ballot, if deposited in person or sent by 
courier at the expense of the Registered Member(s) will also be accepted. 

b) The self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope bears the address of the Scrutinizer appointed by the 
Board of Directors of the Company. 

c) This Form must be completed and signed by the Member, as per specimen signature registered with 
the Company or Depository Participant, as the case may be. In case of joint holding, this Form must 
be completed and signed (as per the specimen signature registered with the Company) by the first 
named Member and in his/her absence, by the next named Member. 

d) In respect of shares held by corporate and institutional members (companies, trusts, societies, etc.), 
the completed Postal Ballot Form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the relevant Board 
Resolution/appropriate authorization, with the specimen signature(s) of the authorized 
signatory(ies) duly attested. 

e) The consent must be accorded by recording the assent in the column ‘FOR’ or dissent in the column 
‘AGAINST’ by placing a tick mark () in the appropriate column in the Ballot Form. The assent or 
dissent received in any other form shall not be considered valid. 

f) Members are requested to fill the Ballot Form in indelible ink and avoid filling it by using erasable 
writing medium(s) like pencil. 

g) Duly completed Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the close of working hours by 
5.00 p.m. on Sunday, 29th September, 2020. All Ballot Forms received after this date will be strictly 
treated as if no reply has been received from the Member. 

h) A Member may request for a duplicate Ballot Form, if so required, and the same duly completed 
should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the date specified under instruction No.2 (g) above. 

i) Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Ballot Form. They are also 
requested not to write anything in the Ballot Form except giving their assent or dissent and putting 
their signature. If any such other paper is sent, the same will be destroyed by the Scrutinizer. 

j) Incomplete, unsigned or incorrectly ticked Postal Ballot Forms will be rejected. 
k) The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the 

e voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witness not in the employment 
of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favor or against, if any, forthwith 
to the Chairman. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the 
Company’s website within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and 
shall be communicated to the Stock Exchanges, where its securities are listed. 
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3. Process for Members opting for E-Voting: 
In case of members receiving the Ballot Form by Post: 

a) User ID and initial password is provided at the bottom of the Ballot Form. 
b) If you are already registered with CDSL for e-voting then you can use existing user ID and password 

for Login to cast your vote. 
c) In case of any queries, e-voting user manual for shareholders available at the Downloads section on 

CDSL E-voting website: www.evotingindia.com. you can also send your queries/ grievances relating 
to e-voting to the e-mail ID:- denimrelated@yahoo.com. 

d) The period for e-voting starts on Friday, 27th September, 2020 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on Sunday, 
the 29th September, 2020 at 5.00 p.m. 
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JAIN AKHIL & CO.

Chartered Accountanls

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Report on the audit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion
we have audited rhe accompanying standarone financiar smrements of DENIM DEvELopERS
LIMITED ("the company"). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3l March 2020. the Srarement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income). Cash Flow Stalement and the statement of
changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter refened to as',the standalone financial statement;'.j.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (,.the
Act'') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed u/s 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) rules,
2015. as amended. (''lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 3lst March 2020, its profit, total comprehensive income. the changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducled our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Act' our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. we are independent of the company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of cha(ered Accountants of lndia together
rvith the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have lulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence rve have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
standa lone fi nancial stalements.

our opinion on the

610. Nerv Delhi House. 27, Barakhamba Road. Nerv Delhi_ I I0001
Conracr: (0t I )115I I980. 995j03t680. 9999660j82

Email: jainakhilandcompany@gmail.com
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in_the auditor's professional j udgment, were ofmost significance
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the contextof the audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming the auditor,s ofinion tr,.."on, una tn.auditor does not provide a separate opinion on these matters. lle have determined that lhere are no keyaudi! ma ers lo communicate in our reporl.

Emphasis of Matter

we draw attention to note no. 33 & 34 of the accompanying standalone financial statement, the flguresfor the year ended 31.03.2019 has been restated in u..o.dun." with the Ind AS g Accounting policies,
changes in accounting estimates and errors to rectify errors relating to investment in preference shares,fixed deposits and debentures. our opinion is not moiified in respect of,this marter.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the "Annual Repon", but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor,s report thereon.
our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears ro be materially misstated.
If' based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information' we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for rhe matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, cash flows and changes in Equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. including the Indian
Accounting Standards specified in the companies (rndian Accounting Standards) Rures, 20r5 (as
amended) under Section 133 of the Act.

610. New Delhi House.27. Barakhamba Road. Nerv Delhi_l 10001
Conracr: (0 t t)415 t t980. 995303 I680. 9999660382
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This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the

lrauds and other irregularities; selection and application ol appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate intemal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company's financial repo(ing process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about rvhether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the

basis of these financial statements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perlorm audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting lrom fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, m isrepresentations, or the override
of intemal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible lor expressing our opinion on whether the company has

6l 0, Nerv Delhi House, 27, Barakhamba Road, Nerv Delhi- I 10001
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adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounling
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate. to modif,, our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements. including the
disclosures. and rvhether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in intemal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable. related
safeguards.

From the mafters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits ofsuch communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2016 issued by the Central Govemment
of India in terms of sub-section (ll) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure .A', a
smtement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. to the extent applicable.

610, Nerv Delhi House, 27. Barakhamba Road, New Delhi- I 10001
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2. As required by section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

b) ln our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination ofthose books.

c) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income,

Statement ofchanges in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books ofaccount.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the company as on 3l
March, 2020. taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as

on 3l March,2020 from being appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164(2) ofthe Act.

f1 With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating eflectiveness ol such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure B";

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

requirements ofsection 197(16) ofthe Act, as amended:

ln our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us,

the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions ofsection 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repon in accordance with
Rule ll olthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,20l4, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best ofour information and according to explanations given to us:

610,Ncw Dclhi Housc,27,Barakhamba Road,New Delhi‐ 110001
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in

its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund by the company.

For Jain Akhil & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 030283N

\\

\ r'ry
edlitLui,

Proprietor

Membership No.:521647

UDIN : 2052 t647AAAABD3848

Place: Kota

Date:30/0612020

610, New Delhi House, 27, Barakhamba Road, Nerv Delhi-l 10001
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Annexure -'A' to the Independent Auditor's Report

The Annexure refened to in Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company on the

Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2020, we report that:

1) In respect of the company's fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars. including

quantitative details and situation of the fixed assets.

b) The company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by

which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of regular inten'als. In

accordance with the programme. certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no

materia[ discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According ro the information and explanation given to us, company does not have freehold

immovable property of land and buitding as fixed assets.

2) As exptained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the

management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical

verification by the Management.

3) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination

ofthe books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured. to any

party which is covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,

2013. Consequently, the provisions of clause iii(a), (b) and (c) of the order are not applicable

to the company.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has

not granted any loans or provided any guarantee or security in respect of any loans to any

partv covered under section 185. In respect of loans granted to, guarantees or security in

respect of any loan and investments made in body corporate by the company, the provisions of
section 186 of the Act has been complied with.

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under section 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act 2013.

6) The Centrat Govemment has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section

148(l) of the Act, for any ofthe services rendered by the company. 
N
Vv-

7) In respect of statutory dues: (
U
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of

account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state

insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, value added tax, excise duty'

cess and other statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year with the

appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable

in respect of provident fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax,

custom duty, value added tax, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues and the same were

not in arrear as at 3 I March. 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

c) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, the company has opted vivaad Se Vishwas Scheme(vSVS) under THE

DIRECT TAX VIVAD SE VISHWAS ACT, 2020 for the AY 2015'16, and filed Form 1

& 2 on 23.03.2020. The company has claimed unabsorbed losses of Rs 164.33 lakhs but

the department has allowed carried forward losses ofRs 135.18 lakhs. Consequently, there

is a dispute regarding carried forward of unabsorbed losses of Rs 29.15 lakhs. The matter

is still pending with the CIT (Appeals), Kolkata.

8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks,

Govemment or debenture holders. as applicable to the company.

9) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has

not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) of the order is not applicable

to the company.

10) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the company, no fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or

employees has been noticed or reported during the course ofour audit.

1l) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the company, managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance with the

requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the

Companies Act.

610, New Delhi House, 27, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi- I 1000'l

Contact: (01 1)41 5l 1980, 995303 1680, 9999660382

Emai l: jainakhi landcompany@gmail.com

→

b)



JAIN AKIIIL&CO。

C/7arrι ″θグ′ιοον′′α″rs

12) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the company is

not a nidhi company and therefore paragraph 3(xii) ofthe Order is not applicable'

13)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions

with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act' 2013

where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial

statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards'

14)Accordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventousandbasedonourexaminationof
the records of company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placementofsharesorfullyorpartlyconvertibledebentrrresduringtheyearunderreview.
Accordingly.theprovisionsofparagraph3(xiv)oftheorderisnotapplicable.

15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3 (xv) of

the Order are not aPPlicable.

16)ln our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the

Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3 (xvi) of the

Order are not applicable.

For Jain Akhil & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 030283N

Mcmbcrship No:521647

UDN:20521647Aん AヽBD3848

Place: Kota

Date:3010612020
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section l4J
of the Companies Act, 2013

we have audited the internar financiar contrors over financiar reporting of DENIM
DEVEL0PERSLIMITEDasof3lMarch2020inconjunctionwithourauditofthesrandalone

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
controls based on the intemal control over financial reponing criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institure of
Cha(ered Accountanrs of India ('rcAr'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementalion and maintenance of adequate intemar financiar contrors that were operating
effectively lor ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 201 3.

Auditors' Responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company,s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internar Financial controls over Financial Reporting (rhe ,.Guidance Note")
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under secrion
143(10) of the Companies Act.20l3, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial controls and. both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that

6l 0, New Delhi House, 27, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi- l I 0001
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we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and ifsuch controls operated elfectively in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements. whether due to fraud

or ertor.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that ( l) pertain to the maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations

of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

6 I 0, New Delhi House, 27, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi- l I 0001
Contact: (0 I I )41 5 I I 980, 9953031680, 9999660382

Email : jainakhilandcompany@gmail.com
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prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's

assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations oflntcrnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibitity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reponing were

operating effectively as at 3l March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control

stated in the Cuidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reponing

issued by the Institute ofChanered Accountants of India.

For Jain Akhil & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 030283N

|′

ノ́ノ

Akhil Jain

Proprietor

Mcmbcrship No:521647

UDIN:20521647AAAABD3848

Place: Kota

Date:3010612020

610,Ncw Dclhi Housc,27,Barakhamba Road,Ncw Delhi‐ 110001

Contact:(O11)41511980,9953031680,9999660382
Email:jJnakhlhndcompany@即 がICOm



Denim Developers Limited
CIN:L361011VB1969PLCl15504
Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2020

Particulars As at         As at
31st March,2020   31st March,2019

Note

ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Financial Assets

Investments

Loans

Other Non Current Financial Assets
Other Non Current Assets

Total Non- Current Assets

Current Assets
lnventories
Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Loans

Other Financial Assets
Other Curent Assets

Total Current Assets
Total Asscts

Equity Share Capital
Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Current Borrowings
Trade Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Current Provisions

Total Current Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

ト
Akbil Jnin

PrOprietor

Membership No 521647

UDIN:20521647AAAABD3848
Kota

June 30,2020

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13(a)

13(b)

14781

3,04,74997

1885

3011

3,75,55804

35860
1,00,63621

76,07366

12098

2866

2,62,16499

4260
2770

3,70,82079

63311

85,97489

189

Jaya Sillgh RathOd

DRヾ :o5358463

23,56591

1631

2,96616

35100

Rajesh kumar patil
DIN:o2333360

14

15

16

17

23,56591

1679
5,283 14

、ャ(lil全
`:」

|´
´́́́」::rCCt°

r

Komal Mundra
Company Secretary

EOUITY AI\ID LIABILITIES
Equitv

Director

1,06,14156 1,06,14156

Significant Accounting policies 
2

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.As per our Report ofeven date attached r^_^_--_-, .-

亦

l暉

behal『。rtheBOail;illll:llrs

29,898.99 26,89938



Denim Developers Lilllited

CIN:136101WB1969PLCl15504
Statemellt Of Pro■ t alld Loss fOr the period ending 31st March,2020

Particulars Note 31■誌l」〕::: 3おt詰lご::il
Rcvcnuc fお ll1 0pcrlt10ns

18               41280                 _
Other lncome

Total ltrcome t9 !'0--'172'35 21'258'43

Exp.Dses lo'588'15 27,25E 4J

Puchases & Related Expenses 20 4,731.25 2,56,54t.21Changes in Invenrories 2l g,737.25) (2,56.541.24)

Finarce costs )2 747.00 g3o.oo

t3 - ll,39O.9EDepreciation altd Amortization Expense 3 56.60 l1.g2;H;Hffi 24 %^

2,04370                  _
DcFcrrcd Tax

Total Tax Expenses                                                                        ‐

Tsr arpeDse :
Current Ta(

7,04411 :β0089

Pmfil / (Loss) for thc y.ar 2,04370

o(Ler comprehcnsivc iDcome )'uuu'41 IJ00'89

ltems that vll not be reclassiled to profit or loss
Equity Inskuments thrcugh Other Comprehensive Income (net) (500.59)

Other Compreh€rsive lncome / (Loss) for th. year, Nel ofTax (500.59)TotalcomprchensivelDcome/(Lo5s|forthe].ear#
4,49982

Profit / (Loss) before exceptiooal items and tax J'u'u'vi /5'v5/'f,4

Exceplioml lrems . 7'548 1I l,3oo'89

Profit /(t ss) b.fore r!, " l!o99

Earnings pcr cquity shr6 ' {'avv'ul 1J00.89

Basic and Diluted (face value of. I0 each) 26 O.4j 0.12Nrmb.r ofSh.r.s Us.d iD Colrtputirg E.rnirgs pcr Shrr.
Basic and Diluted (face value of 

. 
I O each) 1,06,t4,156 t,06.14.r 56

S ignifi cant Accounting policres

The above stalement ofprofil and loss should be read rn conn,n.n^" -,8 la- ^^^^--- , 
2

As per our R€pon ofeven date 
)e read n conJunctlon wlth the accompanying notes

For Jeir Akhil & Co For snd ou behslf of the Boa rd of Direcaors

Chartercd Accounlaats I
FirmRelNOl:::::R                                      

ダ

‖

Joンa slngh RathOd

DIN o5358463

Dinェ tOf

D口 o2333360

DlrcctOr

麟γ
Propri€tor

Mernbership No. 521647
UDIN : 2052 t647AAAABD3848
Kota

Juoe 30, 2020

麟
XorDrl MuDdrr
Company Secrelary

3,04004   25,957"

R.jcai Xum.r p.ril
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Denim Deyelopers Limited
Cash Flow Statement for th€ year ended 3lst March, 2020

(k in thousand)

Particulars

A Cash Flow fmm opcrriing .caivities

Profil affer income tax

Adjusttrtctrb for roD cash rrd noD opcrEtirg iteris
Interest rec€ived

Provision for income Tax

Finance costs

Depr€cialion

Opcrathg Cash Profit before lYorkiDg Cspitat Changes
ChaDgc itr op.Etitrg.ss.ts rDd liabiliaies
(Increase/decrease in Other Non Current Ass€ts

(Increas€)/decr€ase in othet curent assets

(hcrease)/decrcase in Non Cunent Financial Assers
(Increase/decrease in Current Financial Assets

(Increase/decrease in inventories

In c rease/( decrease ) in rade pa)Ebles

Increasd(decrease) in oth€r curent liabilities
Increasd(decrease) in provisions

Cash outflow from opcrations

lDcome taxes paid

Net crsh outflow frorn operatiDg sctivities

B Cash infow from irvcsaing.ctivities:
(Acquisition of Investments) / Sale of Iovestment

Loal Given

Sale(Puchase) of property, platrr and equipmeot(tret)
Interesl received

Net cesh inllow from itrvestiDg activilies

C Cash outf,ow froh liDrtrcitrg sctiriti.s
Proceeds &om / ( Repayment of ) Borrowings
InterEst paid

Net cssh ouirlow from financing activitics

Net increase(decrease) in cdsh atrd cash equivalents
Add: Cash afld cash equivaleots at the begin-oing ofthe financial vcar
Cash and cash equivalents al lhe end oftie ve u 

'

(223.03409)

(13,39098)

‐  (2■ 6,4250,)

As at

2019

5,00041

(10,10307)

5660

130089

(7,01997)

13,39098

1282

(5,04606)

1,3050017

(11909)

2134

9,901 23

(473725)

047

2、31698

682 16

1■3,51994

7,68472

4,69,23582

(81,01809)

(3240)

(25654124)

056

(7,04855)

5400

lβ 2334 82

1,3,51994 1■2,3482

(43,08557)

(1,00.63621)

(17575)

1010307

90,98409

6,28377

7,01997

(27451)

63311

19758

43553

35860 63311



Cash a-od Cash Equiva.lents (Note 9)
Balanc€ as per statemenl ofCash Inflows

As p€r our Report ofeven date attached

For Jain Alhil & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.030283N

PrOprictOr

Mcnlbcrship N0 521647

UDN:20521647AAAABD3848

Kota

Junc 30,2020

Noles :

l The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "lndirect Method" as set out in the Indian Accrunting Slandard
ond AS -7) - Statement ofCash Flows

2. Cash a.od Cash Equivalent as per above comprises ofthe following

J■ yll SillgL R■ lhOd

DIN 1 05358463

Drectof

As at As at

31st March,2020 31st March,2019

35860 633 11

35860 63311

For and on behalfofthe Board

0キ

R3JeSb Kumar P8"l

DN 02333360

DIrect。「

μ
KomelluundFa

Company Secretary



DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : l,3610lWBl969PLCt 15504

Reportirg EDtity:

Denim Developers Limited (referred to as "DDL" or 'the company") is a pubric limited company
incorporated and domiciled in India and has ih registered offrce at Kolkat4 \ir'est Bengal, tndia.'Th'e
company was incorporated on october 15, 1969. The main business of the compan/is'to acquire;
purchase, lease, sell land, building, agricultural land, mines, farms, tea garden, hotels, .rttlpl"r, ,"rortr,
club houses, restauants, shops, workshops, factory, and to collect reital income. ihe Co-p*y 

"lrocarries on the real estate & constructions business.

Sigtrincatrt Accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements Thcse policies have been consistently appried to ali the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1. Basis of preparatioD ofFiDatrcial saatements

i. Compliance with Itrd AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting standards (lndAS) notified under section l33.of fte_ Companies Act, 2Ol3 (the Act) [Compani", (lr;;;;;;;;;stardards) Rures, 20r5r and other rerevant provisioni of the'Act.The 
"cco-tirj pofi"ies ;;;i;;:

consistentlyto all the periods presented in ths Iinancial statements, unless otherwise stated.

ii. Historical Cost CotryentioD

The Financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

' Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) which are measued at fairvalue / amortised cost;
. Defined benefit plans-plan assets measured at fair value; and. Share based payments.

iii. Currcnl and non-curretrt classification

The normal operating cycle in respect ofoperatiofl rclating to under construction real estate project dependon signing of agreement, size of the projeit, type of deveip.J, proj*t comprexities, approvars neededand rcalization of project into cash and iash iquivalent. a."orJiijry, proj"ct related assets and liabilitieshave been classified into cu.ent and non-currint o*.0 oi ol"iffi 
"ycle 

of the respective project. Arlother assets and riabirities have been crassified into 
"uoant 

,i.,a noniurrent based on a period of twelvemonths.

iv. Use of estimates and judgemeDts

The preparation of the standalone rrnancial statements are in conformity with Ind AS requires theManagement to make estimates, iudgments and assumption.. rf,"r. 
"riir"t"i, irag,,"it, _a *lr.pti"r,affect the application of accountin-g policies aod rfi. r"po.t"a u.o*ts of assets and liabilities, thedisclosures ofcontingent assets and liabilities at the aut" oitr,e rran"ial statements and reported anountsof revenues.and expenses during the period. Accounting 

"rii-"* a"rfa change from period to period.Actual results could differ from those.estimater. lpplpriri" 
"i-ges in estimates are made as theManagement becomes aware ofcl

are renected in *re nnanciar ;";:fl?:: il:il:'#:,::"ii lT[f11"Tfrt";:*::"i fflF:;iH:,,,,T:::efferts are disclosed in the notes to the standalone financial ,,ri.r.riri

\,^n
J



Estimstiotr ofutrcertaiEties relating to the global health paodemic froD CO!-ID-19

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19
on the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues and investrnent in equity, preference and
debentues, In developing the assumptions relating to the possible futule uncertailties in the global
economic conditions because ofthis pandemic, the Company, as atthe date of approval of these standalone
fioancial statements has used internal and extemal sources of information including credit reports and
related information, economic forecasts. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the
assumptions used and based on cur€nt estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be
recovered. The impact of COVID-I9 on the Compary's financial statements may diffcr from that
astimated as atthe date ofapproval ofthese standalone financial statements.

y. Rourditrg ofamoults

All amounts disclosed in thc standalone fina[cial statements and notes have been rounded offto the nearcst
thousalds as per the requLement of Schedule III.

2.2. Property, plana atrd equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at their cost of acquisitior/construction, oet of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprisss purchase price, directly
attributable costs for making the asset ready for its i-otended use, borrowing costs attributable to
construction ofqualifying asset, upto the date the asset is rsady for its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure r€lated to an item of property, ptant and oquipment is included in the carrying
amount olrly if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessei
standards of performance.
An item of property' plant atrd equipment is derecognised upon disposal or r,ryhen no future economic
benefits are expected from the use. Aly gain or loss arising on-rerecognition to the asset is included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss,

Property, plant and equipmena which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet are
disclosed as'Capital vork-in-progress'

2.3. IDycstmenlproperties

IDvestment Properties e properties held to €afll rentals ald/or for capital appreciation. Investment
properties are measured initially at cost, includirg transaction costs. Subsequeni'to initiaf recogniiioi,
investment proPcrties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairmentioss, ii
atry The cost itrcludes puchase/constructior cost, dtect, aftributable cost aad borrowing .ortt, ii,r,"
recognition criteria are met. The fair yalue of investment property is disclosed in the notes.

An- investrnent prop€rty is dcrecognised upon disposal or when the investuncnt prop€fty is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economii benehts are expected from the disposil.

Any gain or loss arisiog on derecogoitioo of the property (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe assei) is'inituded in profit or loss in the period in which
the property is derecognised.
Currently, compary does not have any investment property.

2.4. Depreciation on property, plant end equipmcnt and invcsament property

DePreciation on Property, plant and equipment and investmeDt propefty is provided on straight line basis as
per the useful life prescribed in Schodule ll to the Companies-act, Zot:, Estimated usefuI lives, residual
values and depreciation methods are revjewed annually, taking into account commercial and technological
obsolesc€[ce as well as normal wear artd tear urd adjusted proipectively, ifappropriate.



2.5. Other lntaDgible assets

Intangibte assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangible assets are
amofiiz€d over their respective individual estimated us€fuI lives on a straight-line basis, from the date that
they are available for use. The estimated useful life ofan identifiable intangible asset is based on a numb€r
of factors including the effecE ofobsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors (such as
the stability ofthe induslry, and known technological advances), and the level ofmaintenance expendihnes
required to obtain the expectod future cash flows from the asset. funortization methods and useful lives are
reviewed periodically including at each financial year end. Research costs are expensed as incurred.
Software product development costs are oxpens€d as incurred unless technical and commercial feasibilitl
of the project is demonstrated, future economic benefits are probable, the Company has an intention and
ability to complete and use or sell the software aod the costs can be measured reliably, The costs which can
be capitalizEd include the c{st of material, direct labou, overhead costs that are dLectly attributable to
preparing the asset for its iotended use.

2.6. ltrYetrtories

Inventory comprises of Land and flats. Inventories are valued at Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is
lower. Cost includes cost ofpurchase and other expenses incurred.

2.7. IEpairmcDa oftangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the-end of each reporting period the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
inta.ogible assets to determine whethor thore is any indication that those assets have suffered an imlpairment
loss. If afly such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimaled in order to determine
the extent ofthe impairment loss (ifany). When it is not possiblc to estimate the recoverable anount ofan
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs. When a reasoaable and consistent basis of allocation can be idJntified, mrporate assets are
also allocated to individual cash-genemting units, or otherwise they are allocated to ihe smallest group of
cash-generaling units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

lnta-ogiblc assets with indefinite uselirl lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tesled for
impaimert at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that thi asset may be impaired.

Rocoverdble amount is the higher offair value less costs ofdisposal and value in use. In assessing value in
usc, the estimatod future cash flows are discounted to their preient value using a pre-tax dis"o*i 12," tr,ri
reflects current market assessmenls ofthe time value ofmoney and the risks specific to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have rot been adjusted. If the recoverable 

'amount 
of an 

^r.t 1o, "^f,-generating uDit) is estimated to be ress rhan its carrying amount, the carying amount of the asr"r io, "*rr-generaling unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. en impairment ioss-is recognised ir."aiat"r!-i,
profit or loss.

when an impaiment loss subseque[tly reve-rses, the carryi[g amount of the asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimatc of its recovera;le lamount, but so that the increasei carjin!
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment losi
been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior yean.

A reversal ofan impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

2.t, Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when or as. it satisfies each performance obligation by transfening a promised good
or se1i91 to a customer. A good or service is considered to be t-ransferred when thJcustomer oblins
control- urder lnd As l 15, transfer of contror of a good or service over time .ue, trr"" at u point ii iir"
is considered when one ofthe following criteria are iret:
' The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's

performance as the entity p€rforms.

' The entity's performance creates or enharces all asset that the customer co[trols as the asset is created
or enhanced.
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Denim Developers Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2020

Note 4 : Fitratrciol Assets : Non Current Investments

Particulars

′″

As rt
3lst Mrrch,2020

As rt
3lst March,2019

Frce Vxluc /
rssuc Pricc No of units AlDoutrt No of Units AEouDl

(A) Itrv.stE.trts io Equity ItrstruE.Dts
- hvastDcDt itr Subsidirr-y at cost

- Unquotcd (fully p.id up)r
- lndugtrial Tubes MEufeturers Pvt Ltd
Tot.l inv.stE.trt in subsidi.ry

- hYcstmaEt in Associatas at cosl

- UDquotcd (fully paid up):
- Exc.lleot Dreamestate h^ Lld
- Expertise Wealth CoNultancy Pu. Ltd
- R€sonanl Wealth Consultancy Pvt Ltd.

Total inv.shD.nt iD associ.tes

- Ilvestm.rt itr Othcrs rl f{ir v.lu. (OCI)
- L-Dquotcd (fully p.id up):

- Stslink Infi-atech Plr Lrd

Totrl inv.stm.trt in Oth.rs

Totrl inYcsrE.nt iD f,quity (A)

(B) IDyGstm.Dt in Prcf.rcncc Shrr.s
- Urquot.d (fulty p.id up):

I % Non Curnulative Redeernable Preferenc€ Share of
Expertjse Wealth Consultancy F,t Ltd

l% Notr Curnulative Redeemable Preference Share of
RegeDt Infratech PrNate Limited

Totel irvcstE.rt i! pr.fcretrc. sh.rrs (B)

(C) hvcstmcrt ir Dcb.trtuIls or Botrds

- frDquol.d (fully p.id up):

lolo Unsecued Noo Convertible Debenturcs ofExcellent
Dreamestate P'fl Lld

I % Unse.ued Non Convertlble Debenttues of Resonant
Wralth CoBultancy A,,t Ltd.

l% UDse{ued Non Convertible hentures of Regeot
lotralech Privare Lmited

Totrl irvcltE.ra itr D.b.DfuEs (C)

Total Non Current IDvcstm.Dts (A+B+C)

40,00,000      39,49941

39,49941

100 1,26,500    1,02,08557

1,02,08557

10

10

10

14,90,000

450,000

27,59,999

4,665

6,374

14,90000

4,50000

27,59999

149000o

450,000

2フ ,59,999

14,90000

4,50000

27,59999

46,9999946,9999

5,77,500

1■858497 46,99999

5,77500 5,77.500 5,7フ 500

49、 00,000      49,00000

5,77500 54,77500

10,000

10,000

10,000

46.650

63,740

1,10,9000

4,665      46,65000

6,374      63,74000

5,000      50,00000

1,60,39000

3,04,74997 2,62,16499
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〆
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JAIN AKHIL&CO.

C力α″′rθ′Иごεοlr″″″お

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF DENIM DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statcments

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of DENIM DEVELOPERS

LIMITED ("rhe company"), and its subsidiary (the company and its subsidiary together ref'erred to as

''the group") and its associates, which conrprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 3l March 2020. the

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income). Consolidated Cash

Flow Statement and the Consolidated statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended. and a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as

"the consolidated financ ial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the

afbresaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013

('rhe Acf') in the manner so required and give a true and lair vierv in conformity with the Indian

Accounting Standards prescribed u/s 133 of the Act read rvith the Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) rules. 2015. as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in

lndia- of the consolidated state of af'fairs of the group and its associates as at 3lst March 2020. their

consolidared profit, consolidated total comprehensive income, the consolidated changes in equity and

theil consolidated cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143 ( l0) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are lLrrther described in the Auditor's Responsibilities

for the Audit ofthe Consolidated Financial Statements section olour report. We are independent ofthe
group and its associates in accordance rvhh the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chanered

Accountants ol' lndia together with the elhical requirements thal are relevant to our audit of the

consolidated financial statements under the provisions o[ the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules

thereunder, and rve have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance rvith rhese requirements

610 New Dclhi卜louse,27 3arakhamba Road_New Delhi l10001

Contacti(Oll)41511980 9953031680 9999660382

Email:jが nakllllandcompany@gmJlcom ∀
ν
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Denim Developcrs

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Limited

for the year ended 3lst March, 2020

E: ',t
Notc 5 : Ffusncisl Assets : Non Currelt I

Prrticohr! As.l
ll!l Mrrth,2020

A! rl
3lst M.rt\ 2019

!'ftir'jrj 
/ 

xo or ums Amoort No or UJIs    A=Ю ロロ:

(A) hvcltcrt in Equity I[rtrrE rt!
- Itry.ltm.rl itr As!o.i.la! (Equiay rt ttod)

- Unqoot.d (fully p.id rp):
- Excellent Drcan€s1ale P\t lrtd

- ExFnisc Wealth Consullancy P1,l. Lld
- ResorEnt Wealth Consultancy FA Lld.

Totrl ilvaltmarl in artocitta!

- lnv.llm.tio Olbcrr.t Lir vaha (OCI)
- Urqrotd (fuly p.id up):

- Skylin.k Infratech h4 Ud

Tot.l iny.!tm.!l itr Olb.6

Totrl iEv.stE nl ii Equity (A)

(B) Irv.ltnr.rl i! Pr.Lr.... Sh.rar
- Urquot d (fully p.id up):

l% Non Cunulalivc Rodeemablc PrEfercrce Sha.e of
Exp€dise Wealth ConsultaDcy P!1. Ltd

l% Non Cumulative Rederhable Prcfercnce SharE of
Rctent Infrakch Private Linited

Tolal irvBtmatrt i! praf.ranc. shrrar (B)

(C) Inv.rlm.trt io D.b.!rur.! or Botrdt

- Ulqoolrd (lully p.id rp):
I % Unsecured Non Convertible Debentues of Excellenl

Dre.mestate Pv Ltd

lolo Unsecured Non Convertiblc Debeotures of Resonant
Wcalth Consultancy Pvt Ltd.

I % tlr!$Eurrd Noo Convertiblc H€ntures of Regenl
Infi_al€.h Pnvate Limited

Tolrl ilvcltttrcnt ln D.b.rtur.r (C)

Tolrl Nor Curr.rl Irv.rlert! (A+B+C)

14,90,000 7,416.t0

4,50,000 3,640.5t

27,59,999 5t,949 t8

70,065.t5

t4,90,000 9,15t.34

4,50,000 l,%6 6t
27,59,999 11,693.21

30i t.21

t0

l0
l0

40,00,000 39,499.4t

19,199.1t

46,650

63,740

1,09,565.25

5,77,500 5,775.00

5,775.00

30,tr&24

5,77,s00 5,7/5 00

49,00,000 49,000.00

54,775.00

10,000

t0,000

10,000

4,665

6,374

4 ,65 46,650.00

6,371 6t,740 00

5,000 50,m0 00

l,roiq).00 r,oJ90.00

225,7{.25 2,45,9t3.21



91 ιsrcsrlJoltrr^q lllol

PooA peDprsuoJ lcmssun
91 ιSI`[

SIBIn●:llじd

6●Iq3●●。●u Op・II:0:。,ON

64 0τO`04`C66・,06`Sι`C

6ι Oτ8`Oι`ε

S69,C

,0 8SS`Sι`E

町JOIII払町1じ
'0■

sy"OoJd u:]]0´ヘ

p"■

qrssv ltrrJrnJ uoN Jrqlo lllol

satltjoqlnv luauture^oo qll^{ secueJEg _

SuuEeq lseJelu Eos - sesue^pe ],ofojd Jorilo .
Suueag lsenlul - 1cefotd .IetsA IEeU ]sureSe se p^py -

,{uedo.rd tsnlEAe srouB^pv -
fJ.qo -

slcln"口Fd

or'lersr'i -Jr-tiFE--
18 0SI`,

00,OS

00000`6τ`:

Of 90ι
`シ
ヤ

l●田げ

,9,SI`C

84 ιι9'ZS`I

,3Sv

04 ιτ10,τ,τ

ilirssv luerJnJ uoN r.q)o :g qoN

sl.ssv lCltulo!tr lErJr[J uoN J'qto IBIoI

lrsodao )llreg uo peuc.E lsaJalul
(€luEjsng {uEg lsuEAe seI .r.pun ) iuEg $t^t lrsod.O

(pelels eshuoqlo sso[m pem5esun)

“
BIn3:●3d

Oι ι

000τ

1101

0661シ
`τ

61

,●SV

SI●SSV:“0●3●:こ,u●JInЭ口ON J●Ч,0:ι aloN

09て,S804SSII「0■‐

"●

sSV IBIDuutlu:BIOェ

09 Zt S8 81,9 srsodoo ,qlmces -

tsidZ'q iifri.ia oZoi 'iil; ii.ia
1●W:●SV

“

じIn■●3d

(PDmO″″

ιO τSι`C   ~

su"o■‐sIOsSV l●
:3口●u:こ:9●10N

冊押∞9J●I●0■

PSOdSiCl
gttDp!ppv

OnPA 8口uodO

■ml■SOID

ιO τSι`E

●口I口。1●●d

ll●
9●p::OsI100 11oII:“P00D:夕●10N

0Z0Z 'qJrBI{l lsl€ pepue roo,t eqf roJ qual[elBfs IB!JuEuU palEpllosuor eql ol seloN
palllu;1 sredolo,re( urlue(I

610τ`q。■●W,SIC  oτOτ`Ч
"じ
口,SIC

m●In,:II●d ,3Sv                 l●w



τrsττ。。WPa8岬SO:Э
20A。叩8Чmp ttwЧЭ
∞熙F88uwodO
au●sOu ltJ●嘔

・D

∞WPa 8wSOIЭ

ルЭtt a■8u!mp ttWЧЭ
oouova 8u!u・do
uln:lll"d●J●■S

:su●lu1 8ЧIIonUoЭ uON
弼Ч噸pou el、

Ioo lFn“m OnPA平■9Uttmコ町ん山
勁
“
SOu」Owo

OAJ●SOu trOlldwopOu FIId2o

■lnttFttd ttS

ZC SZτ

Oτ乙:E.66.8

τC SttZ

Oτ・ZI『6『O       oτ・τ:『6●0

,O cc『げι       τoレレ
`8び

ι

fes?rrt6)

zE szz
0t.\zt'z
0z zte'6e'8

OZ ZIE`6f`8

92.€0t'0I
Gz tzg'29)
(6s oos)

zE 9Z7,

0t \zt'z
0z'ztE'6e'8

|●Sげ,●SV
“
●:n31口●d

"・

τι9`レ   ~

』aq,0:(q)sI●:ON

SI●SSV:u●I』nЭJ●q,Ol●

'0エ 閻ゞodxa pvdOjd

SIOWC1/S"IIIddnS Ol働D"中V
町lJOWtt OnuoA●21叩:ホ●●

“
P8

1ntt lsЭ

釘
”
　
・　
・

6800C

C9961`,

τl SιI

610Z`Ч
"●
H:SIl  oτoτ・1■●W,SIC

,esv|●SV■口:n■●●d

SI●SSV:口●IJnЭ J●Ч
'0:,I●
30N

'お

SV:"●田●●:I,II●IInD`●Ч,01口,。エ 6g,46`S8   99 cιo`,ι

,口SV〕口SV

68シι6              99 8ιsOlq2A:∝X"ョ

'SOl●

lul

00000`S8           0o oos`Sι                                                             luall“ョ●」●pun s●
:qttA:000u

610Z`llDI●ルЧ
'SIC    OZoτ

`13■●ラЧ,SIC                               ~~~~~~~―¨̈―――――――̈¨̈―̈――三___二
=ニ
ニニ
=ニ
ニニニ
=='"~・

~~~u

SIじin3りed

Iτ9げ∞`I

S10SSV I●:3uじII:I,口
"JnЭ
 JO■,0:cI●,ON

Sll●0■‐●●sSV IB:●u●II:■
,II●IInЭ:●,o」j

- lZ 9E9'00'I p11g1buqpsuo3 rlrlra,1\ 1IIesos.U -

Bidz ,iii;fr iaiE dz6i ,qii-ft iEia 
(ru8 F"p!t'o' 'p-n*t"d t"H'a p"rq"u ot to'or

:●Sv|●田7口
"inD中

BtI

II CC9

Su●0■―

'asviじ
:olICu:こ|●

“
InЭ:τI●30N

3011●IB4nb■lS●Эp口●lS●Э18,0エ

匈un∞
"lUDllnO■

S■■381,ぃS●。■口:●8

“
BInOロロBd

C,ι8,

,じ憫げ

SC,τC

69SレI             ,c6τεp"Ч口O ЧttЭ

=」===ニ

(p"m″
“

:●SV

qSじOpロロIIS●Э::l●,ON

zrsτz

681



/″,(/キ

16S,電rCZ06・96『τ8s8[L{ror.rofl llaJrnJ Jrlol

srarno -
suor[uDsul sJPrcuesrc urog sau^\o.uog -

(p.r[J.sun) srqto Eortr -
puGurap uo alqGIldar $u!o.I

tsoJ przDjouY tv

16S,S`Cτ

000τ

06 9ιC'τ8

000Z

ι6・SIC

SIじln3:lJBII

,口
"』
nO―S■,:l:qЧ■1●:。口じul』:ιI●10N

SIIO:,細d:●10エ

:u●n,。口。・A●■JOJ 00SIAOJd

ん岬D JOJ uq,A01d

ι9S
IC OIC

610τ
.Ч
3:●ルЧ
'SIC Oτ

Oτ`Ч3:BI,I:SIC

,●げ゙1口SV団じin311J口d

9τCOI`OI
‐
     (6686ι)

‐
                6:Z06`01

‐
    (691KIS)

- (6soo-

(89zcrf6) $Tizyzgl

(乙ι τ96`8)

(98691`,0  (os―τcI`cθ

S■0:S:A●Jd‐S●1,:「q口:■|●●J』nЭ嘔ON:91●10N

∞
“
P889SOIЭ

■沿ス●叩a■mp ll」。d
OleЧS II12:::,nbD●イコd

,S●I●,●1 8uIIIoJ,口00 QoN

00"「83■SOIЭ

尼りヽ。■詢Jnp o8¨ЧЭ

OOWF8 8mlodO

10013n“り●nIBA J:●』●嘔●口nJ,sul●:n,■

ecuepg 3urso13
xqJo lru'uotESrlqo Ueuoq |uaE,{oJdru}EodJo quourernsrRorlaU

siqu.rte peo1u1o,t u; ,Q1raJ!p p.4r8or..r .uorog t,alsurqorduoc roqlo ;o rutl
[^rpoo8 SurEF.lEc o1r.q l pelsnfpe XpearlE ,OEprsqnsJo ssol uoqrsrnbcE-ord

leod e$ Sulmp (sso-I) / Eo.rd teN
rrseleg Buuod6 pelelse1

sroug poued.roud ol .np so8uEri3

oDEleg Buruedo

stu!ulr! p.u!"t.U

e.uElEg Sulsol3
lR.I eqt Surmp .8ueqC

.JuelEg Sutuedo
r^J.r.U uqtdE.p.U l'|ld!J

690,ι`ε

τ6ι9ι`9C

z6 zL9't8
GL zrL'89't)(8S τlI`C6)

OI Bτ,`ZO18τレ̀τ

O18Z,`τ018て,`τ



00 1SI

`rsol`I

S口OISIAtlld,口

“

InЭ:薔,oェ

9:εεO`:

SS 010`:

Oι C,0`τ

,3SV

SCLL SSO■

刈工鋤∽u110J口。ISIい
'こ

00 ISE SI'ZL sesuodxA JoJ suorsr^ord

,●SFSI●In型じtI

91・9%`τ,o slr9

S口q■ACJd,口●JJ■Э:IZ●10N

sal,:I:q■■
'口

■JnЭ J。1:0:uloェ

。l甲κed噸
SIKl,qOp lu呵∞

"Apv suDdx3」OJ"りl口
":■ sonpんolm●s

SO,τO.τ

C60

811,6

'τ

099

∞OS6`,

,I C9

S91,S

,3Sv,●SVu●In。騨じd

“'II:qЧ
■,●●J』nЭ

`●
Ч
'0:OZ●
,ON

菫
'冊

q■■1じ:●uじ円J,口●IJnЭ J●ll10:い。エ

0,CISnUOa paЩ口|●un

9002 'l.V luaEdop^ec saflrdrolua umDew puE lpurs 
.orcJhl ot s.np -/rfl,69.]I

'QIJo llmouE rrp ',{uEdEoC oe rnr,{ elqEFE^B uorpuuoJur eqt uo pos"q puB 9002 1rV luffrdop^o( sesudD[g runlpoN pue lpuls
o,cll^l ropun srusls aql SurpJBBeJ s.Iollddns Eo.IJ sotsEllu pe^rrJeJ s"q rfuEdruoJ xrerpBqns oq '.ra^e^roH .,.9002 

l.v lu.t Jilola^.O
esudJolrJ EnIDoI I 'JJms IoDIW aql,Jo ssorsl^ord e$Jo slulal ur 0z0z 

rl 
t qo-rEl^( p se esrrdJalua umlpq^l 'lJeurs ,oJ5rW sE pe.IeN€er

o,E oq l sJsllddns 01 urns xuP o,rto lou seop ,{uPdEoJ Sur.ploH eql 'lmueSerruru aqt qr^r uott?lruoJrn eJqeJE^E orll uo pes€g : .toN

SIじ:■OIIJ●d

S●91::q3:■:●:●IIじ●1』,IIЛ』nЭ J●Ч,0:61●00N

s.lq!I.d rpul lstol

((D etoN roJ.U) sesudjetua EnrDer^l ? llEErS 
.oJcrl^l 

- olqexEd opetl
solqE,{pd opeu

SI,09`I

8169,`:

86,EI

I「,I

Opロエ:8:●,ON
“
口

「

●:“●d



酬

OτOτ`I10■OH ttSIS popll●■●0■01o■OJ ttII。
平●1噂S IBI●IIBIIIJ p00●PIIOS■00 01o O,S●,ON

,OSSIIЭ■d6961も性10191■:NIЭ
poOIIIII■図●dOIoAOcI III:I10CI

,"ur .{urduror eqr Jo q.ss? tuuruu,r eqr e^rs-r or elqrE,le 
'" '"',#,fmT;'lJ,i##:Jt;:1Ti,l'fffrjJ*J:lflT:H uI d€r5 ?urFehl Fr.ueC FnsLrV Sunsl,. aql u sroplotprsqs eql Jo F^ordds eq o1 lofqns sr s.rolor.q Jo prlog eql .{q posodoJd puopl^lp ar{l ppq

elEqs md ep^ euo rcJ elqISII. sl J.PloLpJeqs qcBa e.IDqs l5d ol s'd Jo mF^ lPd e tur Erl sarEqs rrnbe Jo ss€lc euo seq rusauro3 ertl r6rri$ 6rabg
s.riqs ot paqrql, 6rolt.l.rt..l prr s..traraJ.rd ttqilu (q

%Sι ι

%6S9
%ZS 6

%6S9
%EO,I
%ι9S
%S9S
%S9,
%S9S
%If‖

006'zd8
000'00't

00t'ot'o I

000'00't
m0'68'tr
086't0'9
000'00'9

000'00'9

m0'00'9
000'm'zr

%立ι
%6S9
%ZS 6

%6S9
%80,I
%ι9S
%S9S
%S9S
%S9S
%:[lI

lX6.Z`8

rxxl`∞
`ι

ooiblbI

000`00`ι

000.68`レI

086.:0`9

000`00・9

tXXl`∞`9

0∞`lXl`9

1XK`00`τI

pallul:■

"ulSnpuI B A

"II岬
■Ol“!′d SIOrηα。こEIヨ

wκ:slnl m】_
pO“lu:■0]臥りd●OInq:挙:CISduOЭ

pl■sol■snpuIヨu!ploH p熙撻■moOSSもlun
iし、3av:im
pな面v apuI

い醸辞!10Kf

い彎Ш2dv

口!WI■p¥″Чl●!deЭ Эull」d

811ploH 10%
剛3ЧS

J●■Oq口nN8111PioH 10%'I口
ЧS

10』lqIIInN

6102`Ч■●,■,SIC

,●SV
0`Oτ`Ч。』ew,SIc

,SVVBin●●J3d

IoBdEoJ .qt q s.ri{s.trt ililr.qtJo./.S [sql.roe rrlppq sr.ploq.riq. Iq pl.q r.rrqr &tnbaJo sl!].( (.

00 9SI`,I`"ri∞

"I`,I`90.:
rrr,( rql 1olu5-{fliii-iiiffi
rEaX e$ tulmp ponssr s.rEr{S :ppv

Jra,{ o$Jo EuruUl8eq aql IE s? oolrElsg

: r.l3qs ,glDbg
sarrqt Jo raqutrE Jo Eoqrlllrnorau (r

dn prrd IlFd pur prqursqrs ,p.tr.sl 
lqtdrJ..lrqs AIllbJ lrtol

q.?a 0l sU Jo serEqs AmbS [9SI.]l.9O.l
:6t02'qir€r I rst€ pur 9st'it'90't :0zoz lorEI^I lst€l 9sl.,t.9o,l

dn plrd &lnj p[r prqursqls .patrrsJ

qE -/0ol su Jo soraF r.s eJeld

%S 6\U]r'SZ .6t1z\.lP1hl rt t FrB OOO.9Z :0ZOZ .'{orEI{ 
ls t€l O0O.SZ

qrue 0 I s.d Jo s.rprts Am ra tOO4.Og.Ze r ]

:6tozI srt tsttl puE 000'09 zz'| 0zoz q sl.{ IsIfl ooo.os.z/ tl
prrrroq;ov I

1a;1drr or:q5 g;nbX I

∞9Sl`レI`90`:

"Iレ
I`90`I

00 9SI`レI`90`:

9S IレI`90`I

9S IレI`90・I

0000S.τ

∞∞,`Z`I

9S IレI`90`I

0000S``

α)lXIS'Zz`I

610τ`q3■●w,sIC
,u sv

OZOZ`II●』ロンЧ,SIc

)●6v
“

じin31●BII

●JuЧS●In●コ:(じ0,ON



口鵬0 ●oЮ4o

6ι Oτ8`Oι`f

SS 6ιτ,I`!

S69,C

,0 8SS.Sι
.E

8f flι

6`Oτ8.04.`

ンtくイキ
r{otr. q t! .trrqJ lftotr

ssSrou- ur.lcols
eperl ut ltots

rJoqrg tq.o|J

sse$id- ur-:{Jols

oplrf ur lrots
.irqr{ tstu.do

pOpag』E●八田■田り●d

,τI,ゞ

"z"館
lo

IB10■

1∞ド8U:Ю!O Smn

settЧond ppv

】ns8u:uodO

●田0●III』●口:Ol●OtL

(sv puI)ⅢЭ pSI口叫pa』
"Ч
●3101uI

r.gotE.^!I q.SorqJ : 9z ,roN

.pirl !r IroDJo..qrtrd lltol

posBqMd FrEI
peseq.nd slepr,{

CJ uO,aol可

制03UIヽル、

pttal口詢0"uO●01●UI

00000.OS`ZSZ ιfι`,

6Z ZιO.6`

tz tt9'9

@ 
Jn ul soE''IDqJ uorsre^uoC

PtPr3 rl.A pepoA rr.A rrq[xtr]d
(prostap o ry)

τrelrττ

ZZ 81f`ZZ

||"τιzτι

"`|:

IシZ

S'60:

8S89

8乙シて,`0:

0田∞ul J●叩O:“●:ON

Cr9CO`6:`:

08τ:,

S,68ι EI

06 fC8.シ0`I

:●0エ

aコン洲Iluau‐

Dn●o“u801〕‐」oJ●q“D

"四
〇SJ。■い

"nPO■
d JO●IBS

口BIn31“●d

auonu.do Eo{ onr.,i.u : zz atoN

0z0z 11.[I{ $If p.pu. Ji.I irqt roJ 6t!.E.tr$ lqJuilrJ p.trp!|(r[or.ql ot ..toN
p.t!rm1 sl.dq.^.( EIg.O

●EIn3tlIBd

(pa$noq, ,rt w)
…

∞61atl・:・H10■00:,7●30N

“
EIIl●I●●

`



０

１

１

ｌ

Ｕ 々
●SOD eDEEIIIJ:●OtL

シι Eτ,IIO19“,91

sr[.tl lEroqdrrrx : 0f .loN

$m.drr rcqto lrtol
sasu.dxg snoeuelle3 srl{

seslodxa launm ? eEe$od

elqB.re^oceu se pereprsuos sesuadxa xo alrr/\{

sesuodrr arEnruos

sesuadxa uoqouord seJEs

s.suadxg prE^qno lq8ra{ ? Surprp uoJ ,8uDt.ed

uotssflrllrroJ

luellt.Grssv rq5( uo ssfl

JO ua$Drtl .5uEPg {,Puns

o^r qot

uoq.adsuJ d, Sullsel

dxA .uoqdet5l

ststedx3 uouaalord tueuuon^uA

sosuodxg puoGselord Fre F8e.l

sexEl T salsll

ocueuaprDr{ ? rEdad

PPd luau

sa8_rsqJ IUeg

seSreq) ecusjnsul

efis{o^uoJ Z, 8ur[e^e{

esrodxg dlr lcqA
se$redxg ue!5s,ruo^pv

ssJ fuol$odao

ael^au Petnul.I -

l|PnY tuo|nrqs -
uorlE,aunuof, rollPnv

シZ IZ

ιC 61

S6,9

1Z C9

1o cζrs

09C

ι
`ι

:

6〔Z8:

0001

ε,98C

081C

1401

00 τI

CC lε9`I

SC 00,`S

86 ωτ̀:

09161

lC I

6Z乙

OS ι9

'8:ι
シ̀I

Cι ι9

0C981

∞l19

∞∞シ

Sι

'C'6
,ff

εZ 06L

9C10τ

00,Sτ

g::

10 1τι

OI SS

,061τ

O'C8ε

3606●C:9Z960`,

sa$.dr. Dqlo : 6z.toN

qsor aorsld lqol

留ワin3P口d

…“
口●町こ:87●ON

.srJdro qgrmq .efqdEX ltlol

s6u5dxe ._rEl6^r gzls Pue uaupol4
ssuodxg Arnl8lg d, muog

sPUnJ ralo pue luephord ol uorEqr4uof,

saAEA poe seuqes

- StzI sasrsqJ ryeg
86 06rft 88 €88.t sur^rorog uo $arelut

』‐A

(pdnoq q tU)

000C6
""“
I`Z

000〔6

■00x
“
廻●じd

slr.dr. rtu.[.q.o,{qdEX : tZ 4oN

‐
      ∞

"S
IJO uallいパiunarv

==二=[ニ
ユ

ιC"

666=I

69,10`τ



(rg'o)

9SI''I'90'I

5rc

99t',1'90'r

( rqsr.i 0I .Jo.rJ!^r5!I) pernlp pr! rrf, _.rrqs letr irlrrra

pqn,p puB rrsEq BsqEFcrBc ur rol*Unsos.p eqr sE pe"o serrqs ,{lrnbego aqumu H:ifrfrifr
@

dnort .$ Jo ir.Hoq Alnbe eU ot elqqrq!4r! .r i{i .r.d rBrJurla ,r3iq Illol
dnoJ8 oqlJo sr.floq Amb. oql ol elqelnquuE tUord

arq. rro 8illro.rra F']inI!p pur nji-8 (

lzl'296'a)56'896'S€

(u 296't)66 895'55

6 t 0Z 
,{J.r r}I trlf

peptx rral
DZoZ'I.rrL{|lIC
peprl rlelrrrtrru.rrd

a*qe^,.,rr.{,eo.doB",peu,os,F,epe,e$coaeq""#*1?'^fi:frTjfif#'"fffi,""iliT,'#,H:}'fi[.:T:X

el.6zsuJo s5ssor Fq,osqsunlo p,hrorpeurEo aurprdor qrds,? sr,.qr r*j;ffiffi'J#H1"t'S#ffij?TJ,"ffi SEII luauryBdop .ql lnq srplEl C€ t9I ry Jo sossol paqrosqsun pa{Ill?tr sEg IuEdEor ]uarBd 5rtl 0z0Z E0 tZ uo z ? I lrrroJ potg pu, .9I -S I 0Z
AV eql roJ 0z0Z 'DV Sv/ttHSIA AS (IVATA xvJ. IIruIO g}I.I, repun (SASAFEaTI3S $,nqsr^ eS ps?^r^ Flao srq xu*uro tuoea aqr .

a.rqr r.il d[Iurlg :Ze eroN

(■OJto! lleEc.{lqrcEtlrlro) p[t rrltllJqtr.I lleEElroJ : Ie etoN

0Z0Z .quBnl lslC pepua ,rsoI.ql roJ quourelqs lGrruEuU petlpllosqoJ .qf ot soloN
pe11ur1 sradole,roq ugoeq

nprlJo trrq ot oi t.aetrung

rrr Atr p .srJI. Jo prrr.C

rrr qrr liLItu.JJo Poru.ro
Ilr.u@!'Jo prr[ra( (!)

●91‐S10乙コ瞑し【lU3uSSa鋭ぃ/‐

iI{I0zrsr Faurss.ssv -

fI‐ζ10て,。■ヽluOluSSOSsv・



610ZヽOIBA,SIC P2 0ZOZ｀pttA lSif"W匈U8-Su:Iマ:ouIIl peSn18omJ oЧ
'101'0剛

00u a■OIO■L
D":::q8,■1口。LB口:こp口8qpsw i口0■●口:ヨ8口

"0"中
0:9C aloN

●Ijn∞s,ぃ健κm p●8"r800S円dn“●■l
ⅢJEs S8P・8円i sI●w Sc●ON

“

K,oolJno"BII:」np■1:"IJoぃWX●pJ●Jsp κR P04u800011cll wЧ
 dnolB叩`,W9。AIl●NS口∞e uO

:(●■q臀つ′,"Sv I●ェpa■』ol知:,c a10N

SЮ:口

'V Om 
κq uodll pDΠtt pu`dn03刊!κq pll,uOp:,平dIЧwOi:ヨOl●■

d paЧЭu i1 01oN

070Z`"IBH,31c,●=3∞口ulB〔(nll

: . rrld lqrJ.r ltr,s r..I.ql Eolrrp suoqrrr!.rl (ri

repsn s? $ 0z0z '!l€ FrEI{ p.['u5 rpsI eqr ro} uoqsuuoJrr lr,?^q5r 5rp rrmlopsro {uDd pot?teur uo ,z - sv pq.qt qtu,r auEProe u1

orrsqrso {u!{ p.lq.n :f€.roN

000,

00 SιὶS
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	NOTES:
	FORM AOC-1
	Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
	Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

